32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

FAX: (248) 626-0538 | OFFICE: (248) 626-9666

www.franklin.mi.us

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

Wednesday, July 6, 2022, 7:00 P.M
At the Franklin Village Hall, Broughton House
32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Ml

AGENDA

l. Meeting Called to Order
. Roll Call
1. Adoption of Agenda
IV.  Adoption of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting of June 1, 2022
V. Public Comments
VI.  New Business
A. Consider the 26005 Carol Ave. Enlargement of West Facing Dormer
VII.  Adjournment

Posted: June 29,2022 William Dinnan, Building Official/Historic District Commission Facilitator

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT)
The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with
disabilities requiring such services. All requests must be made to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business
days before a meeting. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the
Village of Franklin in writing at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025, or by calling the Village Clerk’s
Office at (248) 626-9666.



http://www.franklin.mi.us/




VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, June 1, 2022, 7:00 P.M.
32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Historic District Commission was called to order by Gary Roberts,
Chairman, at 7:00 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL

Present: Mike Brassfield, Alek Kokoszka, Alex Stchekine, Gayle Timmis, Gary Roberts

Absent: Jill Wilke, Laura Witty

Also Present: Bill Dinnan, Building Official, Roger Fraser, Village Administrator, Dana
Hughes, Village Clerk

III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Kokoszka, seconded by Stchekine to approve the agenda, as presented.

Ayes: Brassfield, Kokoszka, Stchekine, Timmis, Roberts
Nays: None
Absent: Wilke, Witty

Motion carried.
IV. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
A. Regular Meeting of March 2, 2022

Motion by Kokoszka, seconded by Brassfield to approve the minutes of the Regular
Meeting of April 6, 2022, with corrections.

Ayes: Brassfield, Kokoszka, Stchekine, Timmis, Roberts
Nays: None
Absent: Wilke, Witty

Motion carried.
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Pam Hansen, Wing Lake Road
e (Gave a brief update on the Franklin Streetscape project.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider the 26065 Carol Ave. Fencing Application.



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission
Regular Meeting, Wednesday, June 1, 2022, 7:00 P.M.

Elizabeth Dillon, the homeowner, stated she and her late partner had applied a variance of a foot
taller than the four foot and it was approved by the Historic District Commission. But then she
went before the Zoning Board of Appeals, and it was denied. She is now applying for a new
fence without a variance. She brought letters of support from her adjacent neighbors.

Motion by Timmis, seconded by Stchekine that the Historic District Commission approve
the fencing application for 26065 Carol Ave. that was submitted for a black aluminum
picket style fence not to exceed four feet tall as in accordance with the Secretary of Interior
standards for rehabilitation.

Ayes: Brassfield, Kokoszka, Stchekine, Timmis, Roberts
Nays: None
Absent: Wilke, Witty

Motion carried.

Comments from Chairman Gary Roberts:

Roberts detailed an update from Amanda Davis, Historic Presérvation, regarding the report from
the Historic District Study Committee that was filed with the State Historic Preservation Office
awhile back. She reported they had several details they wanted like wording of some legal
descriptions, borders not appearing right on map and street names not appearing. She is working
to correct these minor changes and additions. Also; some additional cleanup form McKenna is
needed on the map that they prepared for this expanded district. State had comments on the map.
VIII. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Roberts, seconded by all to adjourn the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:17 P.M.

Submitted,

Dana Hughes, Village Clerk

2|Page



Medt Weeking Suly G~ S Jopuled Deadlive Sime 20HR@)] an

HISTORIC
DISTRICT
APPLICATION

INSPECTIONS . ..... (248) 626-1601

DATE STAMP

RECEIVED

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN, Mi

32325 Franklin Rd e Franklin Ml 48025-1199 ¢ Phone (248) 626-9666 ¢ Fax (248) 626-0538

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to {(describe project) E n / (?r ﬂ/ ,}4 WG—S'IL éc/‘_,?jq

ShBller dar Mer

X Current market value of project $. Q)S.Ol C(I\

SUBMIT CHECKLIST WITH APPLICATION

I. LOCATION OF PROJECT Historic District 2 Zoning
Xives 11 no District
Address:
005 Carol Ave.
Vilage™l Township: County: Zip Code:
FRANKLIN SOUTHFIELD OAKLAND 48025
Between And

il. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION # ’T_F-‘ 5;2(_/’ &; B ‘2 7_8 ’Q‘?’

A. OWNER OR LESSEE

= Aane Sargertt

Telephone No:

== 300k (ol Fue

“Franklin

State: M / Zip W 5"

B. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

reme: T)oh nicK 'T:.vm slr

1 5 T 17

Address:;
/5049§‘ Uniyers. ﬁ A

Cimln‘n 1/51/9

BT |5

License No:

Expiration Date:

C. CONTRACTOR

Name: Moceﬁ' CU'D?‘OM %m£5

Telephone NZL{S‘GS/’ 8{8(

Addresszy‘funlu‘rslh (l:)o

Wiboen Molls

Sfot;awf 2& od%6

License No:

Expiration Date:

Federal Employer Number or
Reason for Exemption:

Worker's Comp Insurance Carrier or
Reason for Exemption:

MESC Employer Number or
Reason for Exempfion:

Il. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT AND PLAN REVIEW

A. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

Addition / Remodel

[] New Building [] Demolition [] Properly | ] Other
B. REVIEW(s) TO BE PERFORMED
JAuilding / Trades [1 Engineering []1 Arborist [1 Legal [1 Other

Page 1 0of 4




IV. PERMIT PROPOSAL

A. /RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use

[] Detached Condominium - number of units

/[/]/One Family

[] Attached Garage

[] Detached Garage

[1 Other {describe)

B. NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use

[1 Church, Religious
[1 Service Station
[] Office, Bank, Professional

[] Public Utility
[1 Schooal, Library, Educational
[] Store, Mercantile

[1 Restaurant
[1 Grocery
[] Other (describe)

C. PROPERTY - Describe proposal in detail

V. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS FOR BUILDING PERMIT

A. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF FRAME

[1 Masonry, Wall Bearing
[] Reinforced Concrete

,(’]4ood Frame

[] Other {describe)

[1 Structured Steel

B. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

[1 Gas [1 Qi

[1 Electricity

[1 Coal [1 Other

C. TYPE OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL

[1 Pressure Sewer System

[1 Septic System

D. TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY

[] Public or Private Company

[1 Private Well or Cistern

E. TYPE OF MECHANICAL

Will there be air conditioning? /{’]ﬁs [1 no

Will there be an elevator?z  [] yes

wre

F. DIMENSIONS

First Floor {sq ft)
Second Hoor (sq ft)

Basement (sq fi)

Garage / Accessory (sq ft)
Total Building Area (sq ff)

Total Land Area (sq ft)

G. NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES

Enclosed Qutdoors

Page 2 of 4




V1. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant is responsible for the payment of all fees and charges applicable to this application and must provide the following information:

2 e i
ejssmf" (.)ni‘uﬁ')?b D(‘. | Y.A{’/ﬁufn })4//5 ;ﬁlf—‘ 179 3L

7 -

Federal ID no. (if applicable)

I hereby certify that the proposed work is authorized by the owner of record and that | have been authorized by the owner
to make this application as his authorized agent, and we agree to conform to all applicable laws of the State of Michigan.
All information submitted on this application is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Section 23a of the State Construction Code Act of 1972, Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, being Section

125.1523a of the Michigan Compiled Laws, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements
of this state relatina to persons who perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of Section

\A ”
ggnoiure of Applicant u /1 n Application Date <~//?V,‘2<52,‘L
T (77
Vil. FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
REQUIRED APP / REJ DATE BY

A ~ BUILDING PERMIT [1Yes [1No

B ~ CULVERT PERMIT [1Yes [1No

C ~ FENCE PERMIT [1Yes [1No

D ~ FLOODPLAIN PERMIT [1Yes [1No

E ~ LANDFILL PERMIT []1Yes [1No

F ~ SOIL EROSION PERMIT [1Yes [1No

G ~ TREE REMOVAL PERMIT []1Yes [1No

H ~ WETLANDS PERMIT [1Yes [1No

I~ HISTORIC DISTRICT []Yes [1No

J ~ ZONING BOARD ** []Yes [1No

** Zoning District Required Setback Front / Side Back
Proposed Setback Front / Side Back

VIil. VALIDATION DATE STAMP

Approved by:

(signature)

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN BUILDING OFFICIAL

Page 3 of 4



Village of Franklin Building Department

HISTORIC DISTRICT CHECKLIST

14 COPIES EACH OF THE FOLLOWING:

Completed Permit Application
Proof of ownership (ie: copy of title insurance policy)
Homeowner's Permit requires signed and dated Home Owner's Affidavit on file
Builder's Registration — copy builder's license and driver's license on file

Copy of certified plot plan indicating:

Dimensions of all property lines — indicate any easements
Dimensions of existing and proposed work

Setback dimensions of all yards

Notation of any historic or natural resources on site
Location of well and septic system

A descriptive text of the proposed work to be done
Application complies with Zoning Ordinance requirements?e

yes
no — complete Zoning Appeals Application for review

Photographs of the existing conditions and/or structures being considered
Provide detail drawings, moldings, profiles, color samples, materials (etc.) to be used

Such further information as the Commission or Building Official may require

j~ Electremis epy oF  Plans. $o  mbohme Lranklin,mi us

PLEASE NOTE:

*  Applicant must be present at Historic District Commission meeting

= Permits must be obtained after Historic District Commission approval

= Applicant shall be responsible for 100% of all consultant fees
incurred by the Village PLUS a 10% administration fee.

0

4“[10 'J’V‘M QL"g‘Er‘ﬁr\'}‘ Hnim nul o PV“" 4 Samy kes 043 now. oxFervios Fim s e
2 AIN o .w—}ﬂe;r.or Changes want 14 ﬁlmpl{s ae—ea(d/\ St e Le. 3(4% windows, )

3 - g‘y}w’mv ‘Dc:vnd‘ aloy - 14 9&»3[&5’ o colov

L s[fij\es M wi acu‘oi‘ {JhrJ-.zs CH{}

la~ 18 JrimCnovsd) bs Tdtndical o wht's covans Fhun, nud/phms

Page 4 of 4

"P boh nau\)a-e;aﬂ"m w"w



Poed| BUILDING | |~ oe=c
— | APPLICATION

frankiin | | INSPECTIONS...... 248-626-1601 VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN, i

1825 DATE STAMP

32325 Franklin Rd e Franklin Ml 48025-1199 e Phone (248) 626-9666 » Fax (248),626-0538 Roaf
RQ,\M\_,,'»@ old Darmer, éxf&uA:‘NS DarHer and Koot
The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to (describe project)

Mocery (ustom Homes

ad
Current market value of project $, @50 / 000 SUBMIT CHECKLIST WITH APPLICATION

Square Feet ')()r] L“
s ,
Historic District ? Zoning 72 -

I. LOCATION OF PROJECT XMyes 0O no District >

Address: Z Lﬂ OO 6 c,aY‘O| A\’Q

. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION# | - - 2¢/-O6 - D78-O) 2

A. OWNER OR LESSEE

Telephone No:

Name: A nne Sar q€n+

Address: 2. (0 O O 6 Cé'x.. 0 l P‘ V e City: F(ar\ ‘ 4\ \‘ N State: M | Zip @gezo 265

B. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

Name: DOm‘ n‘o K 7;‘ 'nqa’ | Telephone No:Zqﬁ,_jy& B W@'

Addr9555 005 U Nvers; +VJ iy )4(/!7 u M//j e [1]] Zip Code: %B‘ 7

Licenss No: /{5 0 / J JL/ 217 : E""/"a“f’-“ﬁa‘%‘-ze/

C. CONTRACTOR

= Mocert CuStom Homes e 246+ 310 - 9400
" 3006 _University “hubun Hills [*== M| G326
License No: Z I 02_ Z O(DZ I (p Expiration Date:5_-3/ _,25

Reason or ampton: 40~ 382758

Worker's C I Carri
Reasonfor nempion: V| €. oW DI 00 |,

MESC Employer Number or
Reason for Exemption: EMAIL:

lil. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT AND PLAN REVIEW
A. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

[] New Building D( Addition / Remodel [] Demolition [] Property [] Other

B. REVIEW(s) TO BE PERFORMED

[] Building / Trades [] Engineering [] Arborist []1 Legal [1 Other




IV. PERMIT PROPOSAL

A. RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use

N One Family [] Detached Condominium - number of units

[] Afttached Garage [] Detached Garage []1 Other (describe)

B. NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use

[1 Church, Religious [1 Public Utility [1 Restaurant
[1 Service Station [] School, Library, Educational [1 Grocery
[] Office, Bank, Professional [1 Store, Mercantile []1 Other (describe)

C. PROPERTY - Describe proposal in detail

V. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS FOR BUILDING PERMIT

A. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF FRAME

[1 Masonry, Wall Bearing X Wood Frame [1 Structured Steel
[]1 Reinforced Concrete [] Other (describe)

B. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

M Gas [1 Qil [1 Electricity []1 Coal [1 Other

C. TYPE OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL

[1 Pressure Sewer System [1 Septic System

D. TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY

[]1 Public or Private Company N Private Well or Cistern

E. TYPE OF MECHANICAL

Will there be air conditioning? M yes [1 no Will there be an elevator? [] yes [1 no

F. DIMENSIONS

First Floor (sq ft) Garage / Accessory (sq ft)
Second Floor (sq ft) Total Building Area (sq ft)
Basement (sq ft) Total Land Area (sq ft)

G. NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES

Enclosed Outdoors




VI. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant is responsible for the payment of all fees and charges applicable to this application and must provide the following information:

Name: MO(‘C\(‘l (ILLS"‘LOm TOmP_S ‘ ’ Telephone No.Z%_L;%_ 9?6/%

2005 (nivecaity | *Aybum il /27,
Federal ID no. (if applicable) L}b 39 2 '75 8 I

I hereby certify that the proposed work is authorized by the owner of record and that | have been authorized by the owner to
make this application as his authorized agent, and we agree to conform to all applicable laws of the State of Michigan. All
information submitted on this application is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Section 23a of the State Construction Code Act of 1972, Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, being Section 125.1523a of the

Michigan Compiled Laws, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements of this state relating to
persons who perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of Section 23a are subject to civil fines.

s

e N | -
Signature of Applicant H‘ /{ /\\ Print Name l@lufq ;?-_, fﬂ/p&p Application Dateé/’o/ 2%

Checks accepted only as a conditional payment. If not honoréd by bank, permit is unpaid and subject to
penalties.

VIl. FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

REQUIRED APP | REJ DATE BY
A ~ BUILDING PERMIT [1Yes [1No
B ~ CULVERT PERMIT [1Yes [1No
C ~ FENCE PERMIT [1Yes [1No
D ~ FLOODPLAIN PERMIT [1Yes [1No
E ~ LANDFILL PERMIT [1Yes [1No
F ~ SOIL EROSION PERMIT []Yes [1No
G ~ TREE REMOVAL PERMIT [1Yes [1No
H ~ WETLANDS PERMIT []1Yes [1No
| ~HISTORIC DISTRICT [1Yes [1No
J ~ ZONING BOARD ** [1Yes [1No
** Zoning District Required Setback Front ! Side Back
Proposed Sethack Front I Side Back
Approved by: Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as

work is progressing and inspections are requested and

conducted. A permit shall become invalid if the authorized
work is not commenced within six months after issuance of

(signature) the permit or if the authorized work is suspended or

abandoned for a period of six months after the time of

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN BUILDING OFFICIAL commencing the work. A permit will be closed when no
inspections are requested and conducted within 6 months
No Rocks or Stone Mailboxes Shall be put in the Right-of-Way of the date of issuance or the date of a previous inspection.

Closed permits cannot be refunded or reinstated.




6/13/22, 10:21 AM

Search by PIN or Froperty Address Help

or navigate to and click on the propery of interest

Print Map

Configure your map below and select Print
Preview to continue or Cancel to return to
the previous view.

8.5x11 Portrait v

Paper Options:
Print Scale: 1:600
@ PDF Only ($0.00)

O PDF + Standard Delivery ($5.50)

Select Print Preview to review and finalize i
your map. .

$0.00

[ Cancel ][jrint Preview ” Print ] :

https://gis.oakg ovcon/PropertyGateway/Home.mve

Property Gateway v 7.4

Map Reports {0)

Cart (0)

O R AN

Detailed

0/

=
N

=0) 6

12022, All Righits RegerveteOakarid €6sntviviich|Beracy/ Legal

Hyb

Help

al

Contact Us

171



MOCERI

STRUCTURE « INTEGRITY - TRADITION
Michigan's Legendary Dream Builder”

SCOPE OF WORK
26005 Carol Ave
Franklin, MI 48025
We are proposing to remove the dormer on the west side of the home. The area of the house
that the dormer is located faces the neighbor and not Carole Ave or Bowden Lane.
The current dormer is 4 feet wide, the new dormer will be 9 feet wide, which will look much
closer in size and design to the dormer next to it, to the south of it.
e The roof color will be the same as the current roof.
e The window will be the same color as the existing windows.

e The trim will be the same color as the existing trim.

e The Siding will be the same color as the existing siding.

Sincerely,

Moceri Custom Homes

3005 UNIVERSITY DRIVE ~ AUBURN HILLS, MICHIGAN 48326  (248) 340-9400 FAX (248) 340-9401

MOCERI.COM



Issuing Agent:  Capital Title Insurance Agency Commitment No: 626491-55
Revision No:
Property Address: 26005 Carol Avenue, Franklin, MI 48025
Loan No:
COMMITMENT FOR TITLE IN SURANCE
Issued by
Stewart Title Gua ranty Company
SCHEDULE A

1. Commitment Date: November 11, 2021, at 8:00 a.m.
2. Policy to be issued:

(a) 2006 ALTA® Owner's Policy
Proposed Insured: Judith L. Sargent
Proposed Policy Amount: $975,000.00

(b) 2006 ALTA® Loan Policy

Proposed Insured:

Proposed Policy Amount:
3. The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in this Commitment isFee Simple.
4, The Title is, at the Commitment Date, vested in:

Dorothy Narvaez-Woods

5. The land referred to in this Commitment is located in the Village of Franklin, County of Oakland, State of
Michigan, and is described as follows:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "A"
By: Capital Title Insurance Agency

e

Authorized Signatory
This Page Is only a part of w 2006 ALTA® & i ' for Tife T e fusued by Capital Title Insnrance Agene \ This Commiiment is not valid wi, ice; i
v ey g : G2  Shadife S A ERaquirimeses; Seaceife 8, P H—Exﬂpﬁw&ry s not valid withou! the Notice; he Commirment to Issue

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.
Tha use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is testricted to ALTA licensees and TSI
ALTA membess in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. '

Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-01-16)
Schedule A Page 1



EXHIBIT “A”

Commitment No: 626491-55
Revision No:

The land referred to in this document is situated in the Village of Franklin, County of Oakland, State of Michigan and

described as follows:

The East 70 feet of Lot 50 and the North 20 feet of the East 70 feet of Lot 51, Supervisor's Plaat No. 8, as

recorded jn Liber 46, Page 25 of Plats, Oakland County Records.

This Page is only a part of a 2006 ALTAD C for Title 1) Feswed by Capital Title 1 Agtney. This C Is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment fo Issue
Policy; the Conmi Coell Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requireients; Scheeufe B, Part H-Exeeplions
Copyright 2006-2016 A Land Title Association. All rights reserved,
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is 4w ALTA Ji and e ns
ALTA members in good standing s of the date of use. All other uses aro prohibited gLl
Reprinted under license from the A Land Title Associati -
o

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-01-16)

Page2

Sehadule A



Commitment No: 626491-55
Revision No:

Stewart Title Guaranty Company

SCHEDULE B, PART I
Requirements

All of the following Requirements must be met:

L. The Proposed Insured must notify the Company in writing of the name of any party not referred to in this
Commitment who will obtain an interest in the Land or who will make a loan on the Land. The Company
may then make additional Requirements or Exceptions.

2. Pay the agreed amount for the estate or interest to be insured.

3. Pay the premiums, fees, and charges for the Policy to the Company.

4. Documents satisfactory to the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be insured, or both,
must be properly authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public Records.

5. Record Deed from Dorothy Narvaez-Woods to Judith L. Sargent.

6. Mortgage for the sum of $619,500.00, executed by Dorothy Narvaez-Woods to Staunton Financial, Inc.,
dated March 29, 2019 and recorded April 9, 2019 in Liber 52718, on Page 465.

Record proper discharge of the above mortgage or it will be shown on the final policy.

7. It has been requested that the Company issue an ALTA Owner's Policy without standard exceptions. The
ALTA Owner's Policy without standard exceptions shall be issued upon the Company determining that the
following additional requirements have been satisfied:

(2) Submission of a Survey or an Affidavit in Lieu of Survey
(b) Executed Owner's Affidavit
This Page Is only & part of @ 2016 ALTAB ¢ ttment for Title | Issued by Capilal Title Insurance Agency. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the

Commitment lo Issue Palicy; the Commitment Conditions; Seheduls A Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Parl ll-Exceptions

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All righls reserved,
The usa of this Form (or any derivative thereof) |s restricted to ALTA licensess and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. Al other uses ara prahibited.
Reprinted under licanse fram the American Land Title Association

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-01-16)

Schedule B




TAXES: Parcel Identification Number: 24-06-278-01
Prior years paid through 2021

2021 Winter Tax: $2,449.42 - Paid

2021 Summer Tax: $9,777.85 - Paid

2021 Village Tax: $3,504.34 - Paid

Special Assessments: Unavailable

Principal Residence Exemption: 100%

TAXES: Parcel Identification Number; 24-06-278-01
Prior years paid through 2021

2021 Winter Tax: $13.10 - Paid

2021 Summer Tax: $31.63 - Paid

2021 Village Tax: $8.94 - Paid

Special Assessments: Unavailable

Principal Residence Exemption: 0%

THIS COMMITMENT HAS BEEN COMPLETED

Commitment No: 626491-55
Revision No:

7 - (part of Lot 50)

8 - (part of Lot 51)

WITHOUT ADEQUATE VERIFICATION BY

THE TAXING AUTHORITY AND/OR MUNICIPAL OFFICES DUE TO THEIR DELAY OR

CLOSURE RESULTING FROM COVID-19.

Information shown above has been obtained from BS&A*

and provided as a courtesy. This

information may not be accurate or complete and is SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

An update can be issued upon receipt of verified information

provided by the taxing authority and/or

municipal offices. IF CLOSING TAKES PLACE WITHOUT VERIFICATION AND PAYMENT

OF OUTSTANDING TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS,

TO STANDARD EXCEPTIONS.

*BS&A is a third-party service which
information made available by BS&A

THE POLICY ISSUED WILL BE SUBJECT

provides a collection of various municipal information. The
is provided to the service by participating municipalities; however,

accuracy and completeness cannot be guaranteed or insured.

NOTE: The Principal Residence Exemption % status
Exemption), shown above has been provided

guaranteed or insured. No liability is assumed by the

retroactive revaluation change in land usage or loss of P.R.E.

(‘P.R.E.”) (Formerly known as Homestead

as a cowrtesy. Accuracy has not been verified and cannot be

company for any tax increase occasioned by
status for the insured premises. Any questions

regarding P.R.E. should be directed to the local taxing authority.

' for Titfe 1)

Thiz Page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® C
Coneli Si fule B, Part F-Requivements; Schecule B,

Palicy; the Co hedute A; Sch

tasued by Capital Title Iosurance Agency. This Commitment is not valid without ihe Notice; the Commitment fo Issue
Part IT-Exceptions

Copyright 2006-2016 American
The use of this Form
ALTA members in
Reprinled under i

Land Title Assoclation. All rights reserved,

{or any derivalive thereof) is restricted to ALTA licenseas and
good standing as of the date of use, All olher uses are prohibiled.
cansa from the American Land Tills Association,

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-01-16)
Schedule B



REAL ESTATE - MORTGAGE - TITLE « INSURANCE

O =

American Land Title Association

ALTA Settlement Statement - Borrower/Buye
Adopted 05-01-201

File No./Escrow No.: 626491-55
Print Date & Time: 01/19/22 9:19 AM

Capital Title Insurance Agency -
Birmingham Branch
ALTA Universal ID: 1130864

Settlement Location:

Max Broock Realtors - 55

275 South Old Woodward Avenue
Birmingham, MI 48009

100
Birmingham, M1 48009

255 South Old Woodward Avenue, Sul

LT
CAPITAL
L

THELMARCE AGENCY

te

1Property Address: Lot 50, Supervisor's Plat No. 8,
26005 Carol Avenue
Franklin, M| 48025
See Addendum for Additional Properties

Borrower: Anne Catherine Sargent
3616 Hilton Pointe Court
Brighton, MI 48116

Seller: Dorothy Narvaez-Woods
26005 Carol Avenue
Franklin, MI 48025

Lender: CASH TRANSAGTION

Loan Number:

ettlement Date: 01/25/2022

Disbursement Date: 01/25/2022

Additional dates per state requirements:

Liber 46, Page 25, Oakland County

e e ——— e e
A bl n e R e e
Description Borrower/Buyer
Debit Credit

Financial

ale Price of Property $975,000.00
%posit $25,000.00
Prorations/Adjustments |
Summer Property Taxes from 01/25/2022 thru 06/30/2022 $4,250.77
Winter Property Taxes from 01/25/2022 thru 11/30/2022 §2,093.14
Village Property Taxes from 01/25/2022 thru 06/30/2022 $1,522.49
Sewer from 12/01/2021 thruy 01/25/2022 $232.19
Commission

25000.00 Earngst Money Held by Real Estate One - 31

Copyright 2015 American Land Title Association

All rights reserved. Page 1 of 4

File # 626491-55
Printed on: 01/19/22 9:12 AM



Deseription Borrower/Buyer
Debit Credit
Government Recording and Transfer Charges
Recording Fee (Deed) to Register of Deeds §30.00
ax Certification Fee to Register of Deeds $5.00
Miscellaneous
[Buyer's Closing Fee to Capital Title - 55 $250,00
Fixed Broker Commission $295.00
to Real Estate One - 31
[Recording Service Fee §35.00
to A.S.K. Services, Inc.
: Borrower/Buyer
Debit Credit
ubtotals $983,481.33 $25,232.19
{Due From Borrower $958,249.1
|T_otals $983,481.33 $983,481.33

Copyrlght 2015 American Land Title Association
All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 4

File # 626491-55
Printed on: 01/19/22 9:12 AM



DEVON TITLE AGENCY
3025 Boardwalk Dr., Suite 155
Ann Arbor, MI 48108

Phone: 734-372-2800

Fax: 734-879-2476
www.devontitle.com

Issuing Office's ALTA Registry® ID: 1033891
Agent for Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

Transaction Identification Data for reference only:
Commitment No.: 10202018

Property Address: 3416 Hilton Pointe Ct, Brighton, MI 48114

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANGE

SCHEDULE A
1. Commitment Date: July 07, 2021, at 8:00 am
2. Policy to be issued:
OWNERS POLICY AMOUNT
(a) ALTA Owner's Policy $1,000.00

Proposed Insured:
A natural person or legal entity to be furnished.

3. The estate or interest in the Land described or referred to in this Commitment is: Fee Simple

4. The Title is, at the Commitment Date vested in;
PFF, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company

5. The Land is described as follows:
Land situated in the Township of Brighton, County of Livingston, State of Michigan

SEE SCHEDULE C FOR COMPLETE LEGAL DESCRIPTION

DEVON TITLE AGENCY

Bw%’%ﬁ bty —

Benjamin L. Watson, Authorized Signatory

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance Issued by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment
is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A, Schedile B, Part [ - Requirements: Schedule
B, Part Il - Exceptions and a counter-signature by the Company or its Issuing agent that may be in electronic form. Generated 9/7/2021 3:32 PM



Devon Title Agency ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance Commitment No.10202018

Commonly known as: 3416 Hilton Pointe Ct, Brighton, MI 48114

Tax [.D. Number: 4712-19-200-015

2021 SEV: $724,100.00

2021 Taxable Value; $542,295.00

2021 Summer Tax Amount: $16,924.79 PAID

2020 Winter Tax Amount: $6,471.39 PAID

Special Assessments: The above winter tax includes $249.53 for Woodland Aquatic and $250.00 for Woodland
Lake Dam (Additional information unavailable at time of examination)

Principal Residence Exemption: 0% for tax year 2021

School District: 47010

This page is only a part of a 2016 AL TA® Commitment for Title Insurance Issued by Ofd Republic National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment
is not valid without the Nolice; the Commitment to Issue Falicy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; Schedule
B, Part Il - Exceptions and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. Generated 9/7/2021 3:32 PM



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Bureau of Construction Codes

Licensing & Compliance Division

P.O. Box 30254

Lansing, MI 48909

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs j'r
Bureau of Construction Codes
Company Builder License i

Q.0. - Francis V Moceri

: MOCERI CUSTOM HOMES LLG H
: 3005 UNIVERSITY DRIVE STE 100 i
¢ AUBURN HILLS, M! 48326

License No: Expiration Date:
. 2102206216 05/31/2025

MOCERI CUSTOM HOMES LLC Mssmsmancocsiviggs;
3005 UNIVERSITY DRIVE STE 100
AUBURN HILLS, MI 48326

'A?‘«.‘?-.W—?ﬁ??‘&%‘?:‘-"a‘Ab‘s_'?FQJW%W@W?W}%'EJWW?E%‘r-,'-’«‘}3}7-"_\*935"&5‘—*9‘-“M-‘ﬁ"ﬂfvﬁ‘-«".‘«?‘5%‘Mﬂ'a.'==%‘_3.‘:5%‘?'0.%‘.‘.Wﬁ%‘*m1‘5%1?‘4‘3’95‘#‘9&‘»?%‘?#&?‘?5*‘3?%%“3%?3@?'ﬂ-‘53?3&'«‘-‘3&"3@%‘3%?51‘%}3

P959857 |

GRETCHEN WHITMER Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs ﬁ;&
Governor Bureau of Construction Codes i

Company Builder License

=

-

T

SR

=

e

MOCERI CUSTOM HOMES LLC
3005 UNIVERSITY DRIVE STE 100
AUBURN HILLS, MI 48326

=

Qualifying Officer:
Francis V Moceri
Qualifying Officer #
2101074211

MUST BE DISPLAYED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE

) H . This document Is duly b
License No. Explration Date: issued under the laws of (he |$ y
é 2102206216 _ _ o A : 95’31’_?02,5_ . State of Michlaan _ -ﬁ'
‘mﬁs&m&@@s@é&&;mwa§a¥maﬁm&@é@a&%&%?Ezmvm&*a*a:?m AR R R R e e e )




EXISTING
BASEMENT

EXISTING CRANWL

—

EXISTING
BASEMENT

EXISTING CRANL

EXISTING lC;RAJ/\L

EXISTING FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = |-O"

ALL WINDOW NUMBERS REFER TO GENERIC
SIZES (NO SPECIFIC MANUFACTURER)
EXAMPLE:

2040-2 = 2'-0" X 4'-0", 2-WIDE WINDOW UNIT

ALL DOOR NUMBERS REFER TO GENERIC
SIZES (NO SPECIFIC MANUFACTURER)
EXAMPLE:

3080 = 3-0" X 6-0"

LEGEND
EXISTING TO REMAIN =
EXISTING TO BE REMOVED =

NEW CONSTRUCTION =

1
C-——"17

—//

NOTE:
SEE STRUCTURAL SHEETS FOR

ADDITIONAL NOTES AND
DETAILS.

LEGEND:

Bl = POINT LOAD
= LOAD BEARING WALLS

= POINT LOAD FROM ABOVE

27222 = LOAD BEARING WALLS
FROM ABOVE

= INDICATES AREA OF RAISED
CLG. IN TRUSS PROFILE

. — |
© Copyright 2010 Dominick Tringali Architects, Inc.
expressly reserves its common law copyright and
other property rights in these plans. These plans are
not o be reproduced, changed or copied in any form
or manner whatsoever. Nar are they to be assigned to
any third party without first obtaining the express
written permission and consent of Dominick Tringali
Architects.
I

MOCERI

STRUCTURE-INTEGRITY - TRADITION®

o
(=)
3 3
(=)
3
Z, g
E 2
E o
O s
ZHE 28 ¢
<= 358 38
EI n < g
O %= 3
ok 22 ¢
; Se B
I3 ::
S

MOCER| CUSTOM HOMES
CAROL STREET RENOVATION

Review Set 0p/06/22
Permit:

Final Set;
Revislons:

Dwn: By,
Chkd:

" 22072

Sheet No.

| OF 3

LIFESTYLE BY DESIGN



NEW (2) PLY RAFT]
W 1/2" GUSSET PL
ON EACH SIDE

L_ﬁ______

EXISTING

T
AS REQUIRED
(FIELR VERIFY)

-NEW RAFTERS @ 16" OC.
TO MATCH EXISTING

1 4\ 6 -

Iy
6030 lesoj
(TEMPERED)

s

I

A
4'-p"

N " -"
4" | INE OF |

/1

SHELVES VERIFY

CLIPPED CLE. "\ |
>I xNEWQ>(4I<NE’ENALLA?)

I REQUIRED FOR RAFTER

W BUILDER /
HOMEOWNER (2) %
NEW DOOR FIELD
VERIFY HEIGHT
THAT IS POSSIBLE
EXISTING
RAFTERS TO BE
CUT / MODIFIED
AT NEW WALL \/

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

BEARING (PROVIDE 2 X 4
DIASONAL BRACING BETIWEEN
KNEE WALL AND EXISTING

NEW RAFTERS JOI5TS (FIELD VERIFY)

2X&6e8el6"0cC.

NEWN COLLAR TIES
2 X 6 @ EACH RAFTER

SCALE: /4" = I'-O"

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES

I THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND FIELD VERIFY SIZES,
LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS OF EXISTING
CONDITIONS THAT AFFECT THE WORK, AND SHALL INFORM THE
ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ACTUAL
CONDITIONS AND THOSE SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

2. PATCH AND REPAIR ALL MATERIALS / FINISHES DAMAGED BY
DEMOLITION AND OR CONSTRUCTION TO MATCH ADJACENT
MATERIALS / FINISHES AS REQUIRED. THE ENTIRE WALL OF
AREAS WHERE PAINT HAS BEEN DAMAGED, SLOPPY PAINT HAS
BEEN APPLIED, AND OR THIN PAINT IS NOTICEABLE SHALL BE
RE-PAINTED TO NEW CONDITION.

DEMOLITION NOTES

. |
© Copyright 2010 Dominick Tringali Architects, Inc.
expressly reserves its common law copyright and
other property rights in these plans. These plans are
not to be reproduced, changed or copled In any form
or manner whatsoever. Nor are they to be assigned to
any third party without first obtalning the express
written permission and consent of Dominick Tringali
Architects,

L ]

ANV

ooo0

NV

r——— T T T 1
===
N o))
——— NEW
(2) 2 X 4 STUD BEARING
} UNDER POINT LOAD ABOVE
T (FIELD VERIFY LOCATION‘)
O \O
O

o
——
T
|

/ ] TN\

@)

O

N—| INE OF NEW

LEXIS‘I‘IN@ JoisT WALLS ABOVE

TOo REMAIN

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: I/4" = |'-O"

LEGEND

EXISTING TO REMAIN =

EXISTING TO BE REMOYED =

NEW CONSTRUCTION =

1
CL_-___—_1

—

I. YERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION

2. FIELD YERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL BURIED UTILITIES AND OTHER
UNDERGROUND SERVICES AND SYSTEMS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION OR
ERADING WORK. EXCAVATION CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE PROVISIONS TO
ADEQUATELY PROTECT, REMOVE, AND REINSTALL OR REPAIR ANY DAMAGE TO

UNDERGROUND FACGILITIES.

3. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTING THE SITE AND
BUILDING WITH RESPECT TO THE REMOYAL OR RELOCATION OF ALL MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL, UTILITY, OR ARCHITECTURAL ITEMS (NOT SPECIFICALLY INDICATED ON
THE DRAWINGS) WHICH WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE INTENT AND COMPLETION OF

THE DEMOLITION WORK.

4. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD LOCATING ALL
EXISTING CONCEALED BUILDING ELEMENTS INCLUDING PLUMBING, MECHANICAL RUNS
AND LINES, STRUCTURAL FRAMING AND ELECTRICAL SERVICES AND PROVIDING

PROTECTION FROM DAMAGE.

5. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL AND El ECTRICAL
TRADES FOR THE REMOVAL OF CEILINGS, WALLS, ETC. AS TO THE EXTENT OF

STRUCTURE TO BE SAVED AND PROTECTED.

6. REMOVE EXISTING FINISH AS NECESSARY TO EXPOSE STRUCTURE. VERIFY

CONDITIONS WITH ARCHITECT BEFORE CONTINUING.

7. NEW OPENINGS SHALL BE CUT IN EXISTING WALLS, CEILINGS, AND FLOORS AS
REQUIRED FOR THE INSTALLATION OF NEW WORK. OPENINGS SHALL BE CUT CLEAN
AND ACCURATELY S0 AS NOT TO DISTURB EXISTING WALLS, FLOORS, PARTITIONS,
CEILINGS, ETC. WHICH ARE TO REMAIN. MAINTAIN STRUCTURAL SOUNDNESS OF
REMAINING WALLS AND INSTALL NECESSARY STRUCTURAL SUPPORT FOR THESE
OPENINGS ENSURING THESE LOADS ARE PROPERLY TRANSFERRED TO THE

FOUNDATION.

&. VERIFY WITH OWNER ALL EQUIPMENT AND FIXTURE TO BE REMOVED AND REUSED

OR REMOVYED AND DISCARDED.

9. PRIOR TO DEMOLITION ALL EXISTING STRUCTURE 1S TO BE ADEQUATELY

BRACED.

0. VERIFY W/ MECH. CONTRACTOR IF EXISITING MECH. SYSTEM IS LARGE ENOUGH

TO EXTEND NEW RUNS INTO NEW ADDITION.

Il. CONTRACTORS ARE TO REWORK EXISTING PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL THAT 1S
IN EXISTING WALLS THAT ARE BEING REMOVED. ARCHITECT 1S TO BE CONTACTED
IF ANY DROPS AND OR CHASES ARE REQUIRED TO FACILITATE REWORKING OF

PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL.

12. PROVIDE TEMPORARY SUPPORT OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL NEW
CONSTRUCTION AND STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS ARE IN PLACE WITH REQUIRED

CONNECTIONS AND SUPPORTS.

ALL WINDOW NUMBERS REFER TO GENERIC
SIZES (NO SPECIFIC MANUFACTURER)
EXAMPLE:

2040-2 = 2'-0" X 4'-0", 2-WIDE WINDOW UNIT

ALL DOOR NUMBERS REFER TO GENERIC
SIZES (NO SPECIFIC MANUFAGTURER)
EXAMPLE:

3060 = 3-0" X &'-0"

MOCERI

STRUCTURE - INTEGRITY-TRADITION®

| (=]
(o)
;ﬂ S
> S
(yp]
Z, 3
2 K]
2 o
O s
ZE =28 ¢
ST 38
OF 3= %
A% Bz %
; Se §
13 :::
g3

MOCERI| CUSTOM HOMES
CAROL STREET RENOVATION

Review Set: ©p/06/22
Permit:

Final Set:
Revisions:

Job No.

22072
20F 3

Sheet No.

LIFESTYLE BY DESIGN



NEW 2 X 10
RIDGE BEAM

NEW COLLAR TIES

NEW cL6. JoIsT 2 X 6 @ EACH RAFTER

2X68@lo"oc.

NO BIRDS MOUTH

(2) 2 X 4 POST
(IN WALL BEYOND)

I

|

I

I

I

RAFTERS TO BE |
EXTENSION OF |
EXISTING ROOF |
I

I

I

I

|

RAFTERS TO BE
EXTENSION OF
EXISTING ROOF

(BEYOND)

| i\

I
f
>
>
A
A
:
3

| REQUIRED FOR RAFTER

| TING JOIST BEARING (PROVIDE 2 X 4

| DEMAIN DIAGONAL BRACING BETWEEN
| KNEE WALL AND EXISTING
|

|

|

_‘
Q
-1 (

JOISTS (FIELD VERIFY)

EXISTING

NEW (BEYOND)

(2) 2 X 4 STUD BEARING
le——T UNDER POINT LOAD ABOVE
| | (FIELD VERIFY LOCATION)

NEW ROOF TO BE
EXTENSION OF
EXISTING ROOF PLANE

\

L

NEW ROOF TO BE
EXTENSION OF
EXISTING ROOF PLANE

MATCH EXISTING
FASCIA DETAIL

RIGHT

SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O"

NEW ROOF TO BE

EXTENSION OF
\ EXISTING ROOF PLANE

T

[
|
| -~
TN
~
~
-~ |
|

~
P

~ ~

NEW ROOF TO BE
EXTENSION OF
EXISTING ROOF PLANE

AN
N
MATCH EXISTING N\

RAKE DETAIL

~
~
~
~
~

I

I

I

I

I
- |

L

I
| ~
==

"/

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: I/4" = |'-O"

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: I/4" = |'-O0"

. — |
© Copyright 2021 Dominick Tringali Architects, Inc.
expressly reserves its common law copyright and
other property rights in these plans. These plans are
not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form
or manner whatsoever. Nar are they to be assigned to
any third party without first obtaining the express
written permission and consent of Dominick Tringali
Architects.
I

MOCERI

STRUCTURE-INTEGRITY - TRADITION®

o
(=]
5 3
o
3
Z 3
7 S
2o
OF s
ZEE =8 ¢
>T 3% §
Of == 3
QE 22 8
SE kK
13 ::
S <

MOCER| CUSTOM HOMES
CAROL STREET RENOVATION

Review Set 0p/06/22
Permit:

Dwn: By,
Chid:

" 22072

>2C0F 3

Job

LIFESTYLE BY DESIGN



2087 NYDIHOIN NITMNYNS

L3418 TTO¥MVD 0097

1111413
11-04-13

#DCc2:
HGC

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

. )
=% 3 o
Q) =
N .J.\IJJ
—
(3am .c¢) ~,
1S 10MVD .

£0°04

S e o e—
m, __.a/ It.l.ll'illlll(.ll!lli..'lllnlll.—

ligi= 1.0’

. ]
M.. i
@ AN E
05 1074002 18VE.\\| 1\\\\\\\\\. _
=\ —
N
Lo _ S
]ﬁ \\\._\\ / // i
m. 1
. f}F_
| | 50708 ]
|
L
|
‘dAL ‘SANIT
MOVELSS ‘NI —

.,//. /,m._\ﬁ_ [/ . A
STV X3 H ] — |
b ] ,,,..-l.,',_hl..u_\” o —d G~ -
| B! ,T 4 5 i L F
| S z5
Z = | gy LR
7/ NN \ |dools] et N AN 7 5 - ) = E
VAN L ox3 | <A = Le8 UL ) w ﬁ
SL6E e e o~ =
a 550 ~
SNCNER L 7))
s\ ) A
iy v NNV .\ﬁ M/\
~  3ON3GISTY ﬂf?ﬁﬁ
- e N aufe
< X3 b / ‘ .m.n._ﬂ
- s L] q B
o 3 o /R
0 koousyiA, =/ Y g
o X3 s
<

SIVM
3olvdman | |

£8°28
1S LOT740.02 8

L mﬁw«m ONY .02 HL¥ON %, ]

— -
- — - — o — -
—— -




S208Y NYOIHOIN ‘NITHNWA

: 3 ME"PU 8

133418 104V S009¢2 T S5 2O 283

TINd Y- EEE i

= = = :ZE

ﬁ. Zz O L 2t

TXE 8

<
— T — - =— — @N

-z
]
o
0
O
O
e
— L
T
)
i<
™

e &
o
———
__/
j=— |

L) [~ -
Y] "

A el R E X et N ! =
» w iuntnind bbbk e i L~ S R - Y -




R AY VR AT R TTT
N T TN AT ST T

T
JHE

VNN HTTR
T TN

_\_.

|
SECOND FLOOR

|

1/8"

1|_0ll

26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

HDCZ: 111113
HDC: 11-04-13

AN
__ [
FINNICUM

BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, M 48025
248 851 5022




T n e —
:- - Sy : T 77/ o~ - = p————
w—— PR s S — e S S P R
[—— T - _‘"‘*LT‘—::?, A= T == — - -
1 T ~ = ya
I L 1
S o T ’,L———\ SN
e s -
e T A FINE
e | 1|=S=
" 11 b 1 L rl :
e o oo ey E— = —
—— — T -
'l jru—— ‘L 1 }X —
S e oy
- : = = e e s it e AT (EL) ¢
— N o
mEFleTa
FLOOR {EX.}
L A A s e s 4.-8-

GARAGE SOUTH ELEVATION ... ..

GARAGE NORTH ELEVATION . _ ..,

EXERCISE ROOM o]
-
T T e T s e e e E s s S T s g _... e s e
ORI 118

QL
TTICTIIET] onesse [T g [
I T T

' an

N

GARAGE ATTIC LEVEL PLAN . . ..

26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

HDC2: 111113
HoC: 11-04-13

£
(I

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, Ml 48025
248 851 5022




EX. GARAGE:

EX. FIBER CEMENT
" SDIG W 4" EPOSURE

NEW CONSTRUGTION:
CEDAR BEVELED SIDING

T —= = T e e s
g . - —]
= I T I o ——
T T n T T
T P p— I I [
= g A 1
T n + 3
T T n L ]
T T : n i n
T — F3 T T r———
— T pr—— T T n
. L R — = — T
- n T
- - n T T
T T
T

/,-—E:_ BRICK CHIMNEY

i +6-2 112"
! S TE
i :
i Nkl

T
—t SHINGLES OYER ENTIRE
] " DuSTNG AND NEW ROOFS

W 4" EX| RE.
PANTEG
MITERED CORNERS TYF.

&4" SiDHG

E R . L.
$secortrioon

L~ CEDAR, PAINTED

HEWASPHALT DIMENSIONAL

WRAP EX. POSTS W ¥4~

EX RESIDENCE: CEUAR
BEVEL SIDING YW 2-173"

RNER
= BOARD TYP. @ 2 ¥

£ CEDAR
SIDING, PAINTED

%R§T FLOOR(EL)

26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

"ﬁ%‘;‘mgﬂgm"——__‘ '_"_'_I """""" T T T T T T I T I T e Ty
E=TE 7

EAST ELEVATION

1,8"

e 4 — s — — o — . — — . — — — . — — i — — 1 — — WY 4 Sud% ¢ B ¢k n - i @ — o .7'..8-
+a.Tseuﬁxr(Ex.p

HDC2:
HDC:

11113
11-04-13

N
__ (%

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, M| 48025
248 851 5022




T T
T
— ST L
e R w—— N S o +16"-2 112
T LA & ¢ e - T £ A £k — e ¢ 4 - ¢ o & s — .— e ,4_._‘_.__.._.._._. e T aa .:r%,;i_‘:l{?g:._.—._._._.".....__.._._._..—+PL_ATE—
— — T r——— p— — T
T pa—

[ ey = ,

= T ; .

e e e e 4 N . B —

e, ”‘ AW — re p

= T i = _-:\‘ ™Y - -

I = =7 A e - T
— T T ‘}\\/ L —
- T = A S =
e e o T = 4
T

==, 7 £-111
i 4 A N T e - i A 4H5-1147
_____________________ o e = e : ¥SECOND FLODR
¢ ="
5 = ' l

JITTAT

— Wit e

———————— e - [T T #IRSTFLOOR!EX_)

A
|
{ [
|
il
26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

HDC2:  11-11-13

A
(I

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

'NORTH ELEVATION o




T T T I T T T T T T T T} ‘ﬁ"""""““""“'_ﬁ%ﬁ“

- = 7 L R e e e =
AL = e ——

4 .
i o ~
. 5"

- \ R .2' ettt
~ (- O Eor F L.

|
0
J
f{ |
i
26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

L - h |

T

i

I

I

i 1 T4
_______________________ SR VPV RO SUUUON N B X L U '—‘_‘—'_"""""""'“"""""'—""+a‘m—_.

;’ i "'J ENENT [EX.)

o o e e s s s s £ i e %

HDC2:  11-11-13

SOUTH ELEVATION - e

N
(W

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, Mt 48025
248 851 5022




" i
8114 .
SECOND FLOOR+

T O O

Hr
" FIRST FLOOR (EX.]+ =

26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

: = . s R
HDC2: 111113
HDC: 11-04-13

AR
(%

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022




26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

HDC2: 111113
HDC: 11-04-13

£
[

FINNICUM
| BROWNLIE
{ ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, Mi 48025
248 851 5022

VIEW FROM EAST 180




26005 CARCL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

HDC2: 11-1113
HDC: 11-04-13

i -, - A

F T A U PR . || BROWNLIE
-~ " ||ARCHITECTS

PQ Box 250650
FRANKLIN, M! 48025
248 851 5022

VIEW FROM NORTH WEST




26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

b

T2y Tt 2t Ao Aok, By Lok gl
S bR
R G e etk

o

&

K
Sotir i s
M IO N i e
A N N A o

HDC2:  11-11-13

VIEW FROM NORTH EAST HoG: 11041

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022




VIEW FROM SOUTH EAST

26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

HDC2:  11-11-13
HDC: 11-04-13

(]
N

A
J

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE

| ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022




COLLON RESIDENCE

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN

DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN
RESIDENTIAL CODE 2009

DRAWING INDEX:

@ COPYRIGHT 2% 5 iNNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: $:\PRODUCTION\PROJECTS_A-KICOLLON\COLLON-CD-03012014.pin

SHEET NO.

A1.1
A1.2
A13
Al14
A1.5
A2.1
A2.2
A3.1
A3.2
A3.3
Ad4.1
A4.2
A5.1
AS5.2

TITLE

SITE PLAN, ROOF PLAN, INDEX

LOWER LEVEL PLAN, FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
FIRST FLOOR PLAN, SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

SECOND FLOOR PLAN, ROOF FRAMING PLAN

GARAGE PLANS AND SECTIONS J““‘f‘f‘"“ifﬁ “““““ Tl
ELEVATIONS 5 -
ELEVATIONS . §A Roors:
SECTIONS o
SECTIONS, DETAILS :L —
DETAILS |
ELECTRICAL-LIGHTING PLANS il
ELECTRICAL-LIGHTING PLANS
GENERAL NOTES
GENERAL NOTES
ﬁlﬁ : : : ‘ﬁ: {__,L___;__T COPPER ROOF
i § T
§ il @
r-*—r*r_—"—.‘;j j’..« WALLBELOW
AN L |
R
e e TRosens £ Aoune
i -
'_HL#I"‘ TS o
3 ASPHALT SHINGLES
CHIIINEEX-Y éE \ 1 mws:
Vv Aﬁ ‘er‘k A\ | mf:ﬁ?&s
WAl ST

/72 ROOF PLAN

A1.1

SCALE: 1/8" = 107

:
1
|
!
i
L

Jadd ¥ L :

— —

[ \\ II
‘ILJ 19
]
} FENCE BY OTHERS |

| NORTH 20" AND EAST R
'§ 70' OF LOT 51 = |
| . | l
 16.00° |
32.83' |
!‘.'6
3
N EX. e
EX. DRIVE F’é GARAGE s'rgvop |
OTHERS .
732 sq ft
|
| 20.56
| 11
| eaTE ! » | = |
______________ b 4R, | |
. S ‘*4_}_ ;i N
| l =\ A i i
RRACE | ‘—M—_ I Niew paTio
NEv o A \| + BYOTHERS
?YOTHERS g A N,

00702

I
\ ; ‘/ Z
NEWPATIO& | e |
WALK BY RINDER— |
OTHERS WP, |
Fdl .!$ ; . l C ‘.".‘Ii‘i‘f:' I
FENCE BY b _ \\ly :
OTHERS - A7 EX = |
\ p Fap o | 5 in 70 —
¢ '{ o} RESIDENCE E ‘_::ﬁ-,‘l“‘ﬂ_.“

" Ny B | assan &N
= oA, VAR / 'L'i‘l‘|:-"‘:"; |
™ oi Al A\ox % | w3
Za o 4 oo A \ab\' 7 N 8
a3 = E’ i 2 C), | NS 1 =

in e | 75" L
% 2 f, ______ fie A Al LAY . o ) |
‘m - 17‘?. V =2 s'r%x'op |
| E 1S ; WY |
‘/v -‘ i "a":”’,;
| A e
| /' J'l‘ 1
I A1 = i |
I / EX. WALK I |
- |
l /./ |
| . l l
/
¥ | '
A i : |
_/ | EX. WELL MIN. SETBACK =13
F V.LF. /" LINES, TYP. ; |
/_ | : I
- | [ |
F; | ! [
/ - :< 30.00° | | |_< 1000 |
7 d |
{ i =
/ PROVIDE NEW | 4 !

- UNDERGROUND ! I

Y 5 | ELECTRIC SERVICE ’

/ EX. UTILITY (200 AMP) |
" POLE: VERIFY | | |

LOCATION IN !.

FIELD — — S ] '
| & |
| = o :
l | = !
| R | 24 |
| |\, EAST 70" OF LOT 50 » i
I ‘ ‘ I’f/f o |
| EX. CABLE & PHONE = // |

SERVICES TO BE 4 £
RELOCATED S o ;
| UNDERGROUND, V.IF. ) A~ |
I_ |
TR L — el o o — e o — _\V__V_________I
70.03 PLAN P,EVIEW
APPROVED
CAROL ST. Sublget Jo Field In<P-
(33' WIDE) ij -
Pibg. L= s
B
Het __— ——— CD AN
VILLAGE OF FRANKL .
;lf:""_!*i { co'C / ’
77\ SITE PLAN Ui L i 51y S

BIDS w/ RCPs: 03-20-2014
BIDS: 03-07-2014
BID REVIEW: 02-28-2014
STRUCTURE: 02-17-2014
REVIEW: 02-06-2014

AN
(W%

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, Ml 48025
248 851 5022
pd
<
ul o
O
> L
LL O
- O
0 < oY
w ¥ -
WA Z
zQ <
<55 _J
<ok e
. 4§§ LLl
O o -
u Q82 ||li=
o] Uﬁu. _IU)
X E
o -

A1.1

SCALE: 1" =10

SHEET NO.

A1.1




FEiEE s WP g NV1d T3A3T 43IMOT] .
3 338 & \_j ULE 22 ERI! g 0.2
O < - mms Z m
4 E > S T xZE 52087 NVOIHOIW ‘NITYNVYA . m N=
£ £ = O L mm_ o 133LS TO¥VD 50092 u
M TEpR 3" JON3AISTY NOT109 \ - «
2 ® @ b L~ § :LO03rovd N
# e S -l L - S o
1 S£: 43 TR w8/1 01-0¢ @ : (1l e Lzl R .. il
W & o 811 01-82 *
#unZ T oW “OWE s )
b T 9% ammoam |
et TIQ.IrilL.,ww ::::::: ,,.ni R~ ok R e e e e - — = — abidaes Z
“. b @ - e e M S\ — — —
| TR N
¥ & & d L
i g _ - LY = =
| VR 2
y Ny | 2 :
_ pramp— mﬁ o
r. CTanvar | __ M __ s ..wr?ﬂ T n m..._ma zb
A e |
i = St ppiy s
i _ 7 8 T TS e T
£ | 8 : |
e e eeT mm ;ﬁ 1 :
3
| 98t | ol e ; <
= TE (IR O\ e
A mmm_& ) . — L T — z
i TR Sl e TARO, %
£33 _r ! | | |
2858 —17 a N =
mmw : | : 2
iLi __ w - E..
mwmm & & _ w\ N I w.s;..«w, MM
S o ) i , x
;.Izu.uil....l.rr;; ...... T lu..m_qrn PRI . 5 2 | e
||||||| Mlltll .,”; ! | o ..o.m.om>.mt.—._mM|-llwf . 2
: N | ' uaw
% | [
| “ __ _.Nl [ l@ ................ e
||||||||| N w ‘ _ |
~ | ; Mﬂ. H WN .......... Sy
e s "\ R mmm R 3
¥ e N aN a3z  F| 23 revany T
e d N N B LR = &
N N 2| | o 1 M
L i ' |
| |
~ !
: (P | -
i —— 1 S S m
" 2L B g SR T N S— ] A os_ﬂdbrﬁ — ey [ ﬂ_mm . @W _.Wu_ m
| | % =
d " /[ | B 281 . WV 022 1 by
e -4 S : o & ub-88 R Y il Lo RO — == = = = = m m
@ 3
<
TRREERRAP
1BHHEBHE
1RHHEHRE

: HHEH

‘ 1RHHEE m 1

g : m HOHE
1 {RHHHEE -

il | HEHHHHHE R s e 51 SAREANRRRRARNANARNN :
& . . = e okt = i Y — — ,
BHAHHBEHEREHEEL e sy b Bl bl :

1RAHEHHEEE HHHEAE | M..umm NI . .

WHHHEHEHHHRREHHHHE | il wmmwm . £

" B RanzO0 | msssm < o

% r e 248 | w 52 R®

TRRCRRREL Ty Hha | R a _

m m m m m m m m m m »Iu_lL .1. asmm&vm@ | \__ "3l ol =i = il v g Sondhy nhi_muux‘llll-Illu

2 HHHHHHBEIHE : i B88z3%xy | |l A e . L = A
THAL 4f: _m m o 2|z m & m m m %@. v m wmmmmmmm R R mmmmam 2 &2 g
m &Y vls s 6 B m L K m E|E|E a30vds ‘D3 ONIDAINE A0S SMOY 2 ,v.%oawa...f | B Wy head - | mw mw cm Mm mm_._“

g __M3HLO AM3A3 T18n00 & ._...o...,, e e _ 2 Bmm q Q m_._. mu

i 0'0 .0L® SLSIOr ¥OO0Td 0bxe & 0'0 .9L@ SLSIOr ¥OO0d 04bXT N\ | z m >m5 ] = m 4
| 1§ m | @ oy B HEFE 5 1
RERBHHHHHAREEHHH P ! ey B R z
3| 8|33 g12|8 4 2o X% B &l _

R R | RS b o 5 ST <
ANRRHHHH R | g ER O b MU\T , o
AMHHEE R RS - _r. ©
HEHHHHHHBHARHARHHE B MWH mmm S8ES -~ “o._ums 5. Z
: 1 | ;L2 mmmm P = 1] mmmmmmmm 23 =>

gl . | aE35 g $ 2" “ - EBERSSK d
: | nEEE ghie ells o | I 36 >
z m : m £ | N N gEz0® mmam - _ _ e So mr
5| |3|3|3|s(s(sla| | | |E| | [BIEIE m ] | T ! | wmmmm 3% -
TR B FRTFEIT R RS, — s s , =
AR H T s S . I L i
: IS —mmE -~ seag - : ¢ xf
s d ; “BEE | o A . - n M1 O
b £ g _ B 18 .w.m | 0z | = Twy3aa13ais X3 - e 8 .ux Wv3a 1331s X3 )
. 4 wnldlel |k G 1 m m m g m————————— | HEzE_ o zp !%hEE3 ! SR [ S— ! gy o
w HHHHHHHEHEE 1HE HHE I 13¢8E & €5 |BRsE 1, B E - = £ =
Fll mwmmmwmmm mmmmmmm N T eesd :* w__wmmm w___m, 2 o o . i n
L (L N S M e | B i I/ " O D6 | B LC.F i & 1 b= ._“ L ®
m s T Y 1 an 2 _,_ IV IN mmmm ! mwmw m_,m WWW 1 — i 8 _nuUn
2| ¥ N - - [ o—
: NAABEEERHNH R bl Bl mey 2 @ | , S|,
HEHHRRRAREREEHEHHEHNH R s SN Ly , I B . |~
- |~ H w | |w ?ﬁa sl |00 |DN|(@ m @mmm __ A= @mafufwﬂl =g l\lrp.Lh.th Lm:\! | V T -__
h b b T T . . - mmmo_ ||||||||||||| AR —————————— T | - = —— i — — Sm
i i4f
mumt TR
mmFm
250 2 [
fr* Z

UId710Z)050-00-NO T10NOTI00D-Y SLOAMONUAINOILONAOUH'S 1SLOFLIHOYY SrINMOYE WNOINNI ©7uC LHOIMAJOD @




WINDOW SCHEDULE

i HiN. ROUGH OPENING: TYPE: MANUFACTURER: CATALOG# ‘EXTERIORTRIM  GLASS INT. FNESH HARDWARE | FINISH  REMARKS: Qry:
A Fz'-i" 3258 CASEMENT MARVIN CUCA 3244 {3) BRICK BOLD LOWE PRIMED SOLID) BRASS { VERIFY |VERIFY MASONRY OPENING SIZE L
B |FEXITI58 AWHING MARVEH CUAWHN 3732 BRICK MOLD LOWE PRIMED SOLID BRASS | VERFY |VERIFY MASONRY OPENEG SIZE 2
C |[F1 X CASEMENT BMARVIR CUCA 3242 (3) 342 K 54" LOWE PRIMED S0LID BRASS /| VERIFY 1
0 |[BA" X4 mesT CASEMENT MARVIR jcuca 3260 {5 342 X 54T LOWE PRIMED SOLID BRASS [ VERIFY 1
E |6A58 K20V TRANSOM MARVIN ]!CWQTM ERirad 8- n LOWE PRIBAED SOLID BRASS / VERIFY |FRENCH DOOR TRANSOM 1
F |[T-T"R{158° CASEMENRY MARVIR CUCA 3050 {3) 342" X 5 V LOWE PRIMED SOLID BRASS | VERFFY 1
6 |PTXTA15ET CASEMENT MARVIM CUCA 3024 (3) ERrab & o LOWE PRIMED SOLID BRASS / VERIFY 1
B (o X4 6T CASEMENT MARVIN CUCA 3280 3 4z K 54" LOWE PRIMED S0LID BRASS | VERIFY 2
L} o X 1758 AWHBIG MARVIH CUAWH 3220 342" X 54" LOWE PRIMIED SOLID BRASS | VERIFY 1
J X711 aE CASEMENT BAARVIN CHECA 3236 (3) 3 4i2" X 5 LOWE PRIMED SOLID BRASS / VERIFY 4
K |81 Xenbhe CASEMENT MARVIN cmmw 34T X 5 i_UHE PRIMED ;mmsswfﬁf 1
L | X158 CASEMENT MARVIH CUCA 3624 (2} 3 42" X 547 LOWE PRIMED ]mmss;vﬂﬂ' 1
M (|2 RZINE CASEMENT MARVIE CUCA 3238 34T K5 LOWE PRIMED SOLID BRASS { VERIFY 1
N (T2 XEOTE DOUBLE HUNG MARVIN CUDH 3226 E I N X5 LOWE PRIBED SOLID BRASS I VEREY 2

= .0 g1 X 1'4_1 5!-&"- _;ASEHEHI 7:.;1%?!“ T CUCA 3224 (3} % ;’“ X 55-1', LOWE PREBIED ] SOLID BRASS } VERIFY 17
P |ZOX 4587 CASEMENT ARV CUCA 3224 3 427 X 5 LOWE PHIMED SOLID BRASS / VERIFY 3
Q |[reXTTsE CASEMFHT MATVN CUCA 3244 3 412" X 54~ LOWE PRIMED S04 D BRA SS | VERFY 1
X4 |VERIFY M FIELD DOUBLE HUNG MARVIN RA 34T X 54 LOWE PRIMED SOLID BRASS J VERIFY | Al TERNATE: REPLACE EX. WINDOWS OM ROUSE 1
X2 |VERIFY il FIELD FIXED, PICTURE MARVIN MA 3 42 X 547 LOWE PRIMED SO1 I BRASS / VERIFY |AL TERHATE: REP1ACE EX. WANDOWS ON HOUSE 1
A3 |VERNY M FELD POUBLE HENG MARVIN HA 34T K5 LOWE PRIISED SOLID BRASS / VERIFY |AL TERMATE: REPLACE EX. WIRDOWS ON HOUSE )
¥4 |VERFYHFELD DOUBLE HENG MARVIH RA 3 47" X hig™ LOWE PRIMED SOLED BRASS / VERIFY |AlL TERHATE: REPLACE EX. WINDOWS OH HOUSE i
X6 |VERIFY I FELD DOUBLE HUNG MARVIN HA 3 47" X 54T LOWE PRIMED SOLID BRASS / VERFY ALTEMATEFEPL&CEEX.WSNHODSE" 1

G.C. TO VERIFY ALL ROUGH OPENING SIZES AND $NSTALL PER MARUFACTURER'S SPECHFICATIONS.

(3) 2x10 UNDER DORMER WALL

(2).9 1/4" LVL

._,.
A “
]
1

5.25.!9._2-§" LVL

(2) 9 1/4" LVL

. (2) 9 1/4™ LVL

£) f U4 LVL

15'-3"

DOUBLE EVERY OTHER
2 ROWS SOLID BRIDGING EQ. SPACED

2x10 FLOOR JOISTs @16 O.C.

S
S o
; ®
lllr |2
! o
18 =1
e g 2
i 8 |
: i
: =l
: %

7

“
qe{-&

S B

(3) 2x10 UNDER DORMER WALL

|

<

e

[1'4 |
B
zZ e
=1 [ ﬁ
A
o N
Z<|1

=

ol |

e

%

g

(2) T4

“

memmmm—eee [

bhmm et
o — |

_____________

72> SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

giz}117mfhw ..... : -
— —.-—I-._T__j; el o MR Y e

A1.3

SCALE: 1/4" =

1I_OII

'i i 4 i i — @'" iR =% |

I! | N A2.2 ‘

|i e b

f 9 i

I | | s

li 1

1 [ |

|E ! ,I !

| |

I | ) %

Ii |

| : |

H n ﬁ

I T A3.2) (a3 z} |

Ii - \A3.2, E

: ] 123"

li } ~Q b el 272" 1 _ _ |

.i r PR——— 1]

|5 - i L"" 314 PO - ¥ 611 3i4" e 8.7 12" re" |

1 | 3

: “ 3 -8"' MASONRY 5 1’2-}',( 4-'175!&“ 4 5/8 ¥ ),6!1!4" T=-r 6 1/4™ :T;

| FIREPLACE ‘(woon BURNING) | | T L

b 'W/ GAS STARTER , | ||

I | BUILT-IN ENT R J | E

. |

! 1 ra ‘ e ol . 16"X16" FLU | i

i | N )\

1 = 1 T

! E N E 8

IE [ i . S = ! d _-_::‘\N |

n i { e :

®n I | e L

i = ‘ ;

l: 4 1 . b .

| P AL

b = * L ' | 86" ‘

I R " FLUSH GRANITE |

X | ~ 9.7 1/2"

‘i | 51/4 S

1

i J WOOD MANTLE

| = +— H

y = o o |

| 3 3 |

I pd X GREAT ROOM

I. % | - HARDWOOD FL.

Ii l X =1 . .

|P | 2 ¢ H T ~ ‘ ‘ H‘\ k

i | | 12'-3" =

I 1% - = : LINE OF EX. | =‘ s

i | e TO BE REMOVED | NOTE: DERREE:

: | 1, | - G.C. TO BID CABJNETS SEPARATELY =k

| | ® S o FROM CONSTRUGTION. TR

. NI S o _ - - & , .

|E :;WE-, = =5 | -l__i_l__-___—.:_.,f____—_;\_—_ J

i i S * P ‘ GRANITE COUNTER - 2

| ‘ u“! 2 ® o l : | TOPS IN KITCHEN, TYP. *“3 &

| b A iR e T T =

! in 2 "l 1] 41 } iy ] i | -%‘ - WY ; "’g | i

II suapl = e S22, AU 12" R _ar HARDWOOD HL. 5 g; ! '

Ii : | CARRY TRIM OF 11 romse | | e 1=F QE

b \ 4 MUD FOP RISER HEIGHT | § L e e o . 4 T l

li 1 \ L & mMub AROLIND SIDE | -3 RE| Sk e i 1=% 1 & g

~ T — o A e = 1 e

I & : | .| | C. GBG. 3 I} 3 )

'5- -‘ 2 i b (LA T [ B “

“ AN | e | | o ] = - 1ty zv , S¥_, Iso T, Y '\ 5 : S }

| 1olll0880 5 e S T iy | — |

I 2 | =803 : ( e 4 2y e vy akmaesm . 7 72 L T L 8

! A : Z8Q NOSING — = OVEN N g7~ GAB N M| -

I' ; Z =< @ TOP STEP 1 - & DWR. 18" 34 35505 Wi 3-SoA : iy

1 ) s - e : 1 24" DWR. 3 F Rl i ’

I - PN = | ersvezrowl o |BEEHEE| . 3 ) ) |

|I’ e LIl =] = 5| @ & | BOT.FREEZER B B M _"::E "4_["31"0- : } l a
| "h = H e | - y "i | :

g | | k3 Al & oalaE s . BTN

i T . 2l 2F: P " BE .

i . 3 »POWDER| [— - . &

Ii — -~ 2! e < HARDWOOD | ' : £ | &=

Ii | ff ,{1__ 543 [suil  § 112 412" if’ rifz'ﬁ B

i | | L%)

I | | | ] | '

I X e N

| | Tl s R g 1z s

i - Aok~ 2 Ch =T

I ff! i ; by 2 jeoseorex

1P 9 A PTACHEDR 4\ CASED OPENING

i ot — 111§

1

| ; =v.CX) A

Ii PATCH FLOOR B

i OPENING %E ; EX. BEDROOM |

: - oo 5 E — |

| ] =l |

| . e | | ; L

] E =

i ) |KITCHEN| | ‘ EX. LIVING 2

; ‘ .

| | 4 : | & |

. > L : =

li S? | 1

| . : NOTEs: ’

i q - G.C. TO BID EXTERIOR PAINTING i

| | ' ' ONLY AND PROVIDE NAME OF

I | : | PAINTING CONTRACTOR.

; - . - ALL INTERIOR PAINTING TO BE BY | |

I | OWNER. :

I

I , - ALL COSMETIC WORK TO EX. BEDROOM

| l EXISTING RESIDENCE NOT IN |

b EX. NOOK CONTRACT. |

1 |

i l } |

| | |

. :

tl- ____________________ o 5 5 — S W« E == = i = --:l--—j'_ b L ECw s | L

\K,,f

|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
|

/7 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

BIDS w/ RCPs:
BIDS:

BID REVIEW:
STRUCTURE:

REVIEW:

03-20-2014
03-07-2014
02-28-2014
02-17-2014

02-06-2014

(]
=

B
b/

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, Mi 48025
248 851 5022

L
O
<
L
8 .
o S
I.u,_§
el
£55
Oz=
. =-dEZ
£ d35g
w Q23
O O &k
x
o

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

TITLE:

W Fruncocnnt

w SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0

SHEET NO.

A1.3

© COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: $:\PRODUCTION\PROJECTS _A-K\COLLON\COLLON-CD-03012014.pin_




PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE (G.ﬁ. BID AS AN ALLOWANCE)

FIXTURE: MANUFACTURER: CATALOG # ACCESSORIES: REMARKS: Qry:
SELECTION BY INSTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR ON FREE-STANDING FURNITURE BY
A |LAVATORY PER OWNER PER OVYMER FAWCET PER OWHER . T 1
B |WATER CLOSET PER OWHER PER OWNER SELECTION BY OWNER, INSTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR 1
C |LAUNDRY SINK PER OWNER PER OWNER FAWCET PER OWNER SELECTION BY OWNER, INSTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR 1
D |SINK | PER OWHER |PER OWMER FAWCET PER OWNER SELECTION BY DWHER, INSTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR 4
| r
E |LAVATORY PER OWNER PER OVNER FAWCET PER OWNER SELECTION BY OWNER, ISTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR [ 2
F
F |WATERCLOSET PER OWNER PER OWNER SELECTION 5Y OWNER, INSTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR [
SELECTION BY OWHER, INSTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR; VERIFY PLACEMENT Wi OWHNERS;
& |SROWERCONTROLS - P — MERLEE S S B4, 34 FOT WATER & COLD WATER SUPPLY PIPE AT SHOWERS .
SELECTION BY OWHNER, INSTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR; VERIFY PLACEMENT W OWNERS;
B |SHOWER CONTROLS PER OWNER |PER OWNER HANDHELD SPRAY, RANBEAD | -0 - B L ot———— . 1
| |WATER CLOSET PER OWNER |PER OWNER SELECTION BY OWNER, INSTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR 1
: . 5
LAVATORY PER OWNER PER OWNER FAWCET PER OWHER SELECTION BY OWNER, INSTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR 1
K |HOSEBIB PER OWHER PER OWNER SELECTION BY OWNER, ISTALL BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR 3
i 5 1
BT ‘
\
o 3 L ,
3127} 127} )
‘ .
; 9 l 6\/ e
: Z | I ) ®
: Z. . A
s e, - R % £
< 2 < g I | e EC
o apé’ - 1 oK 2%
" I T qu - B
%6y ]§ g] | § F},/ g |
|
f-——-2 % & -
AE <7 5 = 3| Nz ® |,
| o b/ . : El z o ]
|2 L2 . Y Mg 2|
| I.I.I. . 4\, -— > - g Ed '
|5 % 5 9| SR ™% 5|
© ) S = E‘ : ¢, =
| © QN\’{ e S | B N %
ol e / @rwesa | L J_[ @7, mmmd |
; E ;) n 'l
-  2X8 RAFTERS @16" O.C. )I(q‘ Ll 2x8 RAFTERS @16 O.C. e
- . = — 4 | & |
= =] | 3 H
| I e |
| Nyl -
| | | A l_ - l
L AmTwWoa ————--| -
i— * Bkl | tn :
o A U geqTl,
I oK © @0 > ©/@0 —
I 3 X 3|k - ol 1>
o0 E = —— - |_. E‘ E — | i
: & ':-};‘I oy <! mgg AE
2 - - ©
| s pg®° g g®° ey
e g — — ——ll
- )7 114 LVL NIy
| Y .
| 1| )
Wt s
1 1 |
| — =
| — +
| . ,r
' : BEARINGONWALL | _ :
| '3 I
I S +>
| ‘!mt s |
| ";:eﬁ I :
o
x xsRAFTERS @t6"0C. || % Sl § 2X8 RAFTERS @16” 0.C .,
. o - 4 I
e e R, WS TR o W TR W R L TR R T R
e e e s e e = e = 1
N | 1
o
| il il i :
= = ;
= = =
3|>- ¢o| tﬂi g |
Q > : !
| |0 | EI N
[ Ao o o "
: (2) 7 1/4" LVL ROOF —
I~ S L. _ HEADER _
PROVIDE ACCESS TO S ] ‘
| I NEW ATTIC, TYP | ‘
78" .
1 1 I - |
. | |
| - 8 | | _Jl | | | 2
| & ‘
|I PROVIDE ACCESS
| | - TO NEW ATTIC OF
l_ BUILT-OVER ROOF
| &l &
} s w = -
; Eu.' w0
= CD' |
E> %
I EU d ]@
| £ | l $
.= 2X6 RAFTERS @ RAF TERS
u® . 16" 0.C. o 21[516_ o.c. =
| L oze )
B e J/__H___,___;Fl‘l-‘ == mov s T TR WIS SRS
2X8 | 2X6 RFT.

/7 ROOF FRAMING PLAN

“ets" oc@ie" oc.

A1.4 SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

ra2” i
49" A 6'-11 3/4" Je 8-71/2" 16" CLOSET ORGANISING
3 ” = i SYSTEM TO BE 3/4™ MCP
534", , | €1 5", . W/ ADJUSTABLE SHELVES
1] | — & CHROME HANG RODS;
Fi—re i BID AS ALLOWANCE.
— =1 §. 5 VERIFY LAYOUT PRIOR
T J o 1 M FABRICATION.
() 1
L g L@ i 3
Fr SR, L R . ; ] LT ¥
2 = . iy E i
p L e . 41z} % ‘ pa
= | -
N\ 1. | :' = | 1 Ni
| I . = [HIEEER
g | 'E 1 M
o . | 'H | o | |
d i VO 15'5 r | aufls, 50 =) zr 1816 | =
i w
E = | 10 g 1 =
—m ‘ 1 - m— | |
b MAS =l 8 |2 Low T
TER IE 8 ﬁ Il ; ] l ’ ‘
BEDROO* |2 | o » | & = i
HARDWOODFL. ! & ' < | )
! L | 2 | W/ CLOSET |
1« FL. T b
\l! "EX - | '
s I ElHI o —H——x —Fh
- A - | "*‘ -
- | e T 3 |
o = w £ |
| - | zo ‘* | CERAMIC TILE SLOPED
| g% ‘. {-,-{8. P o 5, | - CEILING IN SHOWER
| 2 . ' | - ! a2 DORMER
LR y ®
1 = : ‘ ! =
| 3 — = T %% | CERAMIC TILE SHOWER
| \ e @. e) ~ |+ | WIFRAMELESS GLASS
| X = ' 1 X DOOR
| < TR il i)
| b o | [T F= sz . - e
L = - ] :
| 33 O3 "Batn N\ | i
- == | ~ N |
I —_— lc.%. FLOOR 10 15rh < |
| | e = co A e VERIFY SPRAY &
| ‘ = — COUNTER TOP ——r - T CONTROL LOCATIONS W/
I ok - 36" AFF. Lr N % | OWNERS
I - : - 4
(3 AR - _— . : ~— M [— = 2 (3
W | | ILT-IN : ™= !:Ei'
; | IS b | 41727 50 <
l ;
] 1 CERAMIC TILE WAINSCOT
e :, IN WATER CLOSET ROOM
: = = =%
: ,, |
l H
| , :
: T
Ll B | o
i1 |
I |
f . B S SN E— R | |
5 w
: NEW 36" WALL,
3 VERIFY LOCATION
IN FIELD :
[ 4 1 AN |
\A3.1) A3.2 A32) " NEW 60"+ WALL 1
|' 2" MIN. SPACE -
I LY
i
| STORAGE
2 ¥ 3/4" PLYWOOD ON
NEW 48" WALL, EX. CEILING JOISTS;
- VERIFY LOCATION INSULATE & FINISH
IN FIELD EX. RAFTERS
2 —— — —
F___ - — g - == £ 5 AN .

/7 SECOND FLOOR PLAN

BIDS w/ RCPs: 03-20-2014
BIDS: 03-07-2014
BID REVIEW: 02-28-2014
STRUCTURE: 02-17-2014
REVIEW: 02-06-2014

4 [N
(%

BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

PROJECT:

Z
m i’
g o
T nd
2 .|| 9
0 3
w, = d
A
Oz || £
-l Bt O
- G g @)
Ozz ||,
O gE n

TITLE:

W FF i

L9

SCALE: 1/4"

= 1!_0!

SHEET NO.

A1.4

© COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNIGUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: S:\PRODUCTION\PROJECTS_A-KICOLLON\COLLON-CD-0301201




© COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: S§:\PRODUCTION\PROJECTS_A-KICOLLON\COLLON-CD-03012014.pin

: (3 (4
. L.
S o s o ol SRR g\ S BT SR W W S . (3 .W .
| E | | =3
= I — — 3 ], —
— w; =i B etk \ > 5 X I
Eu N | ! I} ‘ - e
£ § | iepgrme . sagmsal Bl T L |
L 30 N it == . X 32 25 s %1:4- '
e e L7111 1/4" . 20 n:t & =|:1' : | = % |
| PSECOND FLOOR (NEW) , 8 & e 1] S | PO M H_——-————— I ——rroemwu
ﬁ G ) . ‘ul B L i SR T S :ﬁw,-,ﬁ-m:,_ﬁl, P S N — - =5 : 7 - ‘
i Et | Q-Z"@( El EX. (4) 2X6 POST TO BE E - 24" KNEE WALL = 3 [ & P h
3 R F T | ; S |3 B i
. o . B atEEE - = » : s l 1/ COUNTER TOP
| ~®G ATTic BX) B S P et R Q ' | 2 NEW DORMERS ARE _ | i
| SR M ecsmaemmscenon _ _lgr  ohexrmscesu ] | roor; DormeRsDEWALLs | | o o1
[ [ Locamon oF Ex. PULL =+ il s | : SUPORTED BY ROOF | i {1 MARBLE siLL
Ll Oorwzxio @i 0.8  [|& S o ! ® 1] BIDSwiRCPs: 03202014
| s il 1 E| ! 3 " il { | - ; = | 42" HIGH WALL :
. | PLY _ g | . 51/4 100 ’4 Za1z,, 11010 172~ o 3] L5 | wiTemPEReD e ———
. % : : :
Hhas. 4 FIRST FLOOR (Ex') | EE Qt | gl E‘ N ny _E [ { E I"'F.' ?@ ;"?.‘1- BATH I gELIt?I?JO BID REVIEW: 02-28-2014
| 24 |2 | =l R S B N e A Rvse ®
y 20 o NEW DORMER|SIDE WALLS E S T N [ £ = P W = i ™~ VERIFY SPRAY & T EEE.
| Xo : g.L SUPORTED B iRoou= s:;L S T T i s i _"LCONTOCA'I'IONMS . REVIEW: 02-06-2014
i ;@ iF ERCIS '
: 'ﬁf - 4?;* || 2X6RAFTERS @ | 2X6 RAFTERS@ | ||| - CARPET - EX Eﬁrif o E——
@ G. SLAB (EX.) T 16 0.C. > 16r0c. [P : S 3 1 Ed p CERAMIC TILE
— ——— g H | | * =i B 5 36" HIGH WALL gEOOR,WALLS&
g 53 : Ly : . LT ea 5147 omwams Bow | Wi FRAMELESS
J-T'6" ‘ | | : i J| : 4'-0" KNEE WALL s 3 : 1 T gi \ 4 GLASS DOOR . 7
MEFPSERERY. <F [P Rcope Soltey T FANSORCEE NP S T - — | ; [ T—— _ ; N _—IE 50 KNee | /& |
e _ _ TBASEMENT (EX.) B o8 11________|_______,__________'La-" SRR e H A N O T T fi%ﬁ j : 3 g 4 2 S| SR iy E :
s e v | | I .- sl ik G
b £ ARPET. i £
SECTION e G | FINNICUM
D : K I BROWNLIE
AL/ swewrswye 02020 & HESSEEEE S CHEREER. R A o o TR e e e - T s B e N
| el = b ARCHITECTS
/7~ GARAGE: ROOF FRAMING PLAN
s 4

w SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
3™ 4 248 851 5022
N G

ra
rd

----- ——y e /5 GARAGE: SECOND FLOOR PLAN
| w SCALE: 1/4" = 10"
+7'-11 1/4" |
______ SECOND FLOOR (NEW) 3 |
| H
LI 1 ) |
i 7 — g | +4'4.5"
i | e IFWJE' f 1 N - G. ATTIC (EX.) EX. 2X10 FLOOR JOISTs | 3 EX.2X10FLOOR JOISTs || EX. 2X10 FLOOR JOISTs n n
S8 5 - 2ot | < @16 0.C., V.LF. . @16"0.C., V.IF. . @16" 0.C., V.LF. oD \A1.5/ \A1.5/
¢ LOCATION OF NEW STAIR HEADER |
I=T={ |
&) ] - 430" |
= IR TFIRST FLOOR (EX.) Ei
A <
- :rgERHEATER. 1 ‘. T —— T S e SN T e e
: | | DOWN STAIR ABOVE TO - [| ' FINISHALL EX. GARAGE 3
= BE REMOVED: PATCH — — + A1 I WALLS WITH 1/2" GYP. ©
é A _ ol ROGR A . . | - 4 WORKSHOP
: A I ‘ . _._&5; _SBEAB (EX.) ] | ——— g | 1/2" TYPE X" GYP. EX. CONCRETE | 2
_ | ; , o| ’i‘ : BRD.o::AELxL o _Ex o | %
= | R— LOCATION OF
_ [ N || 4 INSULATE EX. FLOOR ABOVE b i g—
S W SO e . w000 B BASEMENT (EX.) | 1 ! r;mlngNENﬁg! e T - CLEARANCE : l_
) ( [ B | avp.BRD, X REQUIREMENTS 7 | O
= . I WRAP EX. STEEL BEAM W/ 5 LOCATION OF - LL)
| - | 1/2" TYPE "X" GYP. BRD. 5 NEW WATER )
73\ SECTION = e S A g 5 | W= // " &
A15/ scaE 14 = 10 | i e | <
i v O
e i | AL { N = <
: : g ? || b J @ . .| Ial %J
| 1 15 . ]
1k 1 . N S <
¥ N o & ‘ 8 g -
6 RAFTERS: 55" ICYNENE : 1l e e 2 o
A oRO-SEAL" (R38.5) 76\ GARAGE: SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN ¥ Pl r N Eus ||
A1 E \ _ LOCATE BELOW Nl FOYER < o = 55
£ 8 N\ U SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0" | SHMJS\'?E “T 5[ CERAMICTILE &' @ ; o E;E (D
| < I(HEE HEN R £y b W | & i ETey o pu L gz || X
‘ ' : | : | L4711 14 \A1.5) &LTlmTE: PROVIDE PRICE TO *‘ | INSULATE EX. WORKSHOP EXTERIOR o | 7 } I '6 =l 3 %'
S T i — —— el ' g ' PSECOND FLOOR (NEW) /WA ICNENER2AS) (| PNSAWRiZove R || © STAIR WPWR o 4 Q23 ||y
! . A _ » ; g | | - 1 [cARPET g ORE ,-_'(D
L :_. " | X 3 = __l = o .= RO TR o ,:7 ‘ o l:
_ | | | F . g | | A ) e
p = b i s o R . - i ‘ ‘ w w -
B — G. ATTIC (EX) I ) | |
Y @ | oL —-
T ;‘ 1
L e

" "
~

W . TN - _ : | Y E $HRSTFLOOR ) /1 GARAGE: FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A1.5/ scae 14 = 190

S g SN e ——— e o R o R R == —F S —————— —e—i'.gEAB (EX.)
= LINEEE SRS . e L-7"-6"
SR |15 RIS OR | SRRl — —r e s = S

/2 SECTION — t A1.5

A1.5/ scae 14 = 10




~_ VIEW FROM STREET

BIDS wi/ RCPs: 03-20-2014
BIDS: 03-07-2014
BID REVIEW: 02-28-2014
STRUCTURE: 02-17-2014
== +7I_11 1 14" REVIEW: 02-06-2014
SECOND FLOOR (NEW)
: : FINNICUM
— ir——" P e 1 0l S R e e . e —— . > +0"
A RO ) A e R e —— e et —— Al = . : — = FIRST FLOOR (EX.
@-HOUSE FIRST - R | ‘ e s - Lj}'- = e —i;r.,_ : ] (EX) BROWNLIE
FLOOR (EX. ~ Vi — _tal - — L_lad | :
(EX) 2 -t RIS —— : !f : —— 34 e T N TR SRR (TR e i S o Do e abalite SRR TR .. N R N _e_-2'-6" ARCHITECTS
= . T | e " == =il ; PROP. F.F.
e |1J — _ = — — ! | PO Box 250650
48" 1 l— = R ———— —— B — : ' FRANKLIN, MI 48025
...... —_— s — — I =—=1 | = = et
@SLAB (EX) — 248 851 5022
R O R T e e -7'-6"
BASEMENT (EX.)

/sy GARAGENORTHELEVATION. N\ B | = 3 [ = O St = B . 2 Y dibis: Ul - T

- PROP. BASEMENT
@ SCALE: 1/4" = 10"
1\ NORTH ELEVATION
w SCALE: 114" = 107

= *ALL CEDAR AND OTHER WOOD TRIM TO BE
BACK PRIMED AND SMOOTH SIDE OUT
NEW BRICK CHIMNEY: - = - o = — — e ——
SCOTCH TRADITION MODULAR S - — - - grm— —
BY GLEN-GERYBRICK =L — S — = — P —
, ‘ - = - v
TYP. @ HOUSE: = : '
1X6 CEDAR RAKE W/ 1X4 CEDAR :
SUB-RAKE, PAINTED
[ ] _—— EX. BRICK CHMNEY N
NEW GARAGE DORMER TYP. @ HOUSE: — 5
ROOFS: SHINGLES TO 1X6 CEDAR FASCIA, PAINTED . NEW ROOFS:
MATCH EX. o P s .- __ GAF TIMBERLINE HD Y
o _ —— 2 MISSION BROWN -
: o s e— e ASPHALT SHINGLES <
NEW EXTERIOR WINDOOW & DOOR g S S —S— =
- HEAD TRIM TO MATCH EX. @ ; . EXISTING ROOFS: L
GARAGE AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON HOUSE: — yam- rrer—— — REPLACE EX. L
ELEVATIONS ONLY, V.LF. SEE DETAIL FOR EXTERIOR > i = SIMIOL B0 VS QAR O .
WINDOOW & DOOR HEAD — e —— e pe 10
TRIM AT LOCATIONS SHOWN e - MISSION BROWN P L
EXISTING GARAGE ON ELEVATIONS ONLY = e o= .
ROOF: SHINGLES TO = 7 = .| ASPHALT SHINGLES (1] T
s STANDING SEAM : — ' — (]
GARAGE: COPPER ROOF — - i et — —
NEW RAKE & TRIM TO MATCH = — : = . L (/p) § oY
AN T T ETNET TR e — — = e —— ], s I +7'-11 1/4" ul
& / == —— =T —— _ SECOND FLOOR (NEW) oz O
WINDOOW & DOOR TRIM TYP. @ HOUSE: L I = sl R —— W § =
TO MATCH EX. @ NEW EXTERIOR WINDOOW & € | = @,{ = = = CEDAR, PAINTED Z5Z
_____ _ +4'-4.5" o . — = Iro = = | | BEVELED SIDING W/ 3" 2 -
ATTIC (EX.) — C%NSTRUE‘E";%‘NEE&A"S | _ — = = — | | EXPOSURE, PAINTED 'G _1 g E U)
EVEL — 3 = = — — MITERED CORNERS TYP. S=
: ——— - - o EX. GARAGE: EXPOSURE, PAINTED A = —————— =y —— @ 5" SIDING o Ogé u.|<
— . = amn-ceumsm | 5/4™ X 4" CEDAR CORNER : \‘ = = — ] g OS&E = L
= = It — — — —7 = mli = [ = SIDING W/ 4" RE o - - = .
I | €3 | | | — BOARD TYP. @ 4" EXP. SIDING, ——____| ] Hi : — 5N e = | e £ E
—| J__ = gt ] o U ——= | R—— | PR 81 10 E: : — — — = — s - £0"
I — s T e = e = - Ty = = — : == == = FIRST FLOOR (EX.)
I H i‘ H o — = l—:" “‘ J | IF 1 T || I o o — ]
- 11| J Il ! I - — 111 11N \ A ‘l. ]
11 ] [ ' J ? e -2'-6" B ] — L — —— . :
~ | l| ] oo @ PROP.FE : — R————— ] ——
— — r | | '_ i I —— = | { __x' | ll‘
i. { | ———py - B = __——_-____-.-_—_-4_8Il
S | | P S e — SLAB (EX) © |
|
; PRI~ R e . B o el e ¢ e - e o ot ey o+ e, e e e g™
| __—__________—____._.——-——_.-————————————————————————-————— — — — s — — — — —_— das o T

2 -11°-5 1/2"
PROP. BASEMENT

SHEET NO.

2> EAST ELEVATION

@ SCALE: 14" = 1-0" Az | 1

© COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: ${PRODUCTIONPROJECTS_A-KICOLLON\COLLON-CD-03012014.pin _




11 1/4"

BIDS w/ RCPs:

BID REVIEW:
STRUCTURE:
REVIEW:

03-20-2014
03-07-2014
02-28-2014
02-17-2014
02-06-2014

4.pin

© COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: S:\PRODUCTIONIPROJEGTS. A-KIGOLLONICOLLON-CD-0301201

+7
EPsm.:oum FLOOR (NEW)

£ 1IN
(%

| \ ‘, | = : FINNICUM
: ——————— —%— | — T HIE ] i == 'j.--‘-:-;:",-fi_-v_ =yt = . FFRSTFLooR ) BROWNLIE
———— 3 FLOOR (EX) | S -~ ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

+4'-4.5"
ATTIC (EX) ©

el e i o -2'.6"
[ S PROP.FF.

e L o — = —— = R . 4'-8"
SLAB (EX) ©

76"

BASEMENT (EX))

/3 GARAGE SOUTH ELEVATION

| ‘ -11°-51/2"
. . * . B e o . O —— — o — — . — — . — — Y G T e T . RN —0—“_____
) - PROP. BASEMENT
@ SCALE: 1/4" = 10" ,' wiaial

SOUTH ELEVATION
@ SCALE: 14" = 1o~

(7))
it
O
l._
= <
= >
= L) .
=2 || m
== a8 || &
=l = @ § 8
SECONDFLOBTI;}L;:). s e = p— i e A g%g o(g
e — - g ~ — =— »o
l_/\i - = [p | = O3z || =
S=—— R ———— - = J33|| @
I8s = s 5 3|8
= |t = — — =3 —— = S i
‘ IA‘L — ! 1] = == —— - - = = = -+ = —— 1 — = : “' e o ag- o - E g
B == === = = = BN = === |z 51] ST S e "
| : — = —_— = ———— = ; - — e — —— —— W e — ] —
oy e——— == ——— | — = D === M= = A= HHH HER == =l —
~ FIRST FLOOR (EX.) N - — ‘ — = E s — = : 1L L) | ETHI JILIHE = LLL i
; o > 3 s iy > T
| e —— T — e e g — e — — il lal = s
‘ — ] =
| t')i} @ H“ o ‘[ B s . - —

g —-——-—--SE & L . i 000 NN BN BN N . L aREl N B ... = U
BASEMENT (EX.)Y z | | ; :

SHEET NO.

WEST ELEVATION
@ SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"E O A2I2




© COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: $:\PRODUCTION\PROJECTS_A-K\COLLON\COLLON-CD-03012014.pin

WINDOW WELL:

STANDING SEAM COPPER ROOFING OVER
GAF "DECK-ARMOR" UNDERLAYMENT ON
1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2X6

WINDOW WELL:
STANDING SEAM COPPER ROOFING OVER
GAF "DECK-ARMOR" UNDERLAYMENT ON

COPPER PAN @ WINDOW WELL 1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2X6
RAFTERS @16" O.C. RAFTERS @16" O.C.
| NEW ROOFS U.N.O.: b
OWN NEW ROOFS U.N.O.:
GAF TIMBERLINE HD MISSION BR
ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER GAF "DECK- GAF TIMBERLINE HD MISSION BROWN
g RAFTERS PER | ROOFSLOPECHANGE || .. ETTH T - ARMOR" UNDERLAYMENT ON 1/2"
PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON "
FRAMING PLANS @16~ 0.C | - _ A PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON RAFTERS PER
o i C e ; - / \ FRAMING PLANS @16 O.C.
i 3 | ACCESS TO I W |
| X , T b . | | GAF "STORMGUARD" ICE & WATER SHIELD
| = \ _ ¥ L | AT ALL VALLEYS AND EAVES TO MIN. 36"
5 ¥ i ! o N B M INSIDE EXTERIOR WALL LINE TYP. ALL
== Pe—u ‘ (\ ¥ ROOFsS
10" - 1 > = ¥1 - =‘: A v i~ == T
DROP SUB-FLOOR F 5 Kil h |
$ - 3/4" @ AREAS OF [ ML I
allf | I
i - .i | 3 | { | i‘ 1 ‘ ¥ T T l\i Laas
#gfsc::)l:g FLOOR (NEW) —_ . J ' SN +7°-11 1/4"
' NEW CONSTRU 3 R e =
CEDAR BEVELED SIDING W/ 4™ EXPOSURE, s SECOND FLOOR (NEW)
PAINTED OVER "TYVEK" BUILDING WRAP . ~ EXISTING / REBUILT:
ON 1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2X4 CEDAR BEVELED SIDING W/ 3" EXPOSURE,
STUDS @16” 0.C. W/ 3.5" ICYNENE "PRO- | _ PAINTED OVER "TYVEK" BUILDING WRAP
SEAL" (R24.5) & 172" GYP. BRD. | ON 1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2X4
?ﬁ% SUB-FL%?:R N STUDS @16" 0.C. Wi 3.5" ICYNENE "PRO-
CERAMJIuClEAsﬂLE, TYP. 1 7/8™ LVL BETWEEN WINDOW & TRANSOM TYP.=—~ = §‘ SEAL" (R24.5) & 1/2" GYP. BRD.
¥ = DROP SUB-FLOOR 3/4™ @ AREAS OF
© ] CERAMIC TILE, TYP.
FINISH FLOOR ON 3/4" PLYWOOD SUB- 3 5
B & FINISH FLOOR ON 3/4™ PLYWOOD SUB-
FLOOR ON 2X8 FLOOR JOISTS @16" 0.C. > FLOOR ON 2X8 FLOOR JOISTS @16" 0.C.
% | g o
T VERCOT RS ; e : YFIRST FLOOR (EX)
B | o o
1 I t | -
¥ -2'-6" 5 ; o=
4 PSS —— e o @ 2'6
e e - — e —— 1 -—--—-—--—‘\ar . - — o c— — em— i f—— — —  — - — - — e e - —
3 PROP. F.F. \ L 21T ~®PROP.FF.
— - BASEMENTFURRING: , ® || | 20" |
i EX. BASEMENT WALL B " . X o g WINDOW AREA WELLS CONSTRUCTED OF
— RSES OF 10" CMU W/ #4 REBAR g Ui - - ] J{E 1/2" GYP.BRD.ON2X4 STUDS @16 2 .|” | "ROMAN PISA"™ BY UNILOCK; INSTALL PER
10.5 COU 3 . ; : i o . &
| NERT. O3 O.C. GH P X12 THICK ) [ I 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB = L 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ‘1B 0.C. W/ 3.57 ICYNENE PROSEAL (R24.5) 5 # MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS
| FOOTING WI (2) #4 CONT. @ % | . 13 COURSES OF 10" CMUW/#4 + OVER VAPOR BARRIER ON MIN. 4 1 LE A & e| W1
| SPREAD ( 4 ) OVER VAPOR BARRIER ON MIN. 4 REBAR VERT. @24" 0.C.ON 1. A e [ = g ©° b1
poTyou i L COMPACTED GRAVEL : - . i | 3 = s |
‘B LA | 8"X12" THICK SPREAD FOOTING o & , 1 | 2 vl il
4 . | |76 W/ (2) #4 CONT. @ BOTTOM u - ] ' b= | o T
| 1. - . o [ i It = | i1 ] " o
| ] j= i » q :: B ]l - g_ il B = | | » i i & = o ! A"? '6
Sy e e e e - —— == e 3 EX. e g L] - —— —%o ey T I il I =T ——————nEa—— | e P ) T, P
''''' 4 DRAIN TILE IN MIN. 12" GRAVEL .OI —_— TER—.aL) 5 i = : — = B~ Q. TBASEMENT (EX.)
=3 EX. SPREAD FOOTING = § CONCRETE LANDING @ - ] - i . sf -~ . —F 10.5 COURSES OF 10" CMU W/ #4 REBAR
| . - | L - - & #4 BARS BENT INTO FLOOR @ 24" O.C. VERT. @24" 0.C. ON 1'-8"X12" THICK
.~ STEPFOOTING DOWN BEYOND ! b i o e = . 24" INTO WALL, MIN. 48" INTO FLOOR SPREAD FOOTING W/ (2) #4 CONT. @
| RO S0r 4c. 26" 1w MASONRY WALL @ EDGE OF ' . ", i BOTTOM
___________________________________ | e RS - . &y b 14 SN LANDING W | R o115 112"
_______________ | I —— SR e T__ PROP. BASEMENT S .- e - C . £ x - . 0" CMUWALL W/ %2 REBARVERT. @ . G PROP. BASEMENT
- i = ~ o - *—% 24" 0.C. ON 1"8"X12" THICK SPREAD
STEP FOOTING BEYOND 2H:1V .} - _L,—lc FOOTING W/ (2) #4 CONT. @ BOTTOM 4" DRAIN TILE IN MIN. 12~ GRAVEL
m A3.1/ scaE 14 = 10
A3.1/ scaEe 14 = 10
L - NEW ROOFS U.N.O.:
GAF TIMBERLINE HD MISSION BROWN
ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER GAF "DECK-
ARMOR" UNDERLAYMENT ON 1/2"
PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON RAFTERS PER
FRAMING PLANS @16 O.C.
(3) 24" LVL RIDGE
BEAM
I_ﬁ : : e Be 'rr A ]
R - =‘ TR, ,.x}f“.” 3 -Jg-‘r; i A
1Y
NEW ROOFS U.N.O.: 2X8 RAFTERS: 7.257 3 12" GYP — = -
GAF TIMBERLINE HD MISSION BROWN (3) 12" LVL RIDGE BEAM ICYNENE "PRO-SEAL 22.“ - | mik
ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER GAF "DECK- | @ ROOF SLOPE (R50.75) T 1
ARMOR™ UNDERLAYMENT ON 1/2" CHANGE i ~ e T e —— g FINISH FLOOR ON 3/4™ PLYWOOD SUB-
PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON RAFTERS PER T J =% T . FLOOR ON 2X10 FLOOR JOISTS @16" 0.C.
FRAMING PLANS @16" O.C. | Il | 1 %
! } % ‘ 1 ‘ g:w "STORMGUARD" ICE & WATER SHIELD
"STORMGUARD" ICE & WATER SHIELD . 3 hj ! ALL VALLEYS AND EAVES TO MIN. 36"
O ALL VALLEVES AN EAVES TO I, 36 gﬁ?%mﬁ" : Il oy » A INSIDE EXTERIOR WALL LINE TYP. ALL
INSIDE EXTERIOR WALL LINE TYP. ALL | CERAMIC TILE, TYP. = Il % < 3 e o
R S f1"rj ;E HiH [ o ~ - s 4%
. E e , 3
———— ; CERAMIC TILE WAINSCOT IN ” N
- - WATER CLOSET ROOM —
£ LT 108" L e e R ST " LT11 1147
A e i ‘TSECOND FLOOR (NEW) ¥ = ¥ i o M § MM K TSECOND FLOOR (NEW)
e ; | - - ———— — =
: = NEW CONSTRUCTION: o T — . = | NEW CONSTRUCTION:
EXISTING I REB"HLT: ‘ - s 3 ‘11 = 5 r ceom BEVELED SIJIHG Wi 4™ EXPDS'UE. 1-[ h =s TR [ 1 | CEDM BEELED SID!HG Wi 4" EXPOSURE,
CEDAR BEVELED SIDING W/ 3" EXPOSURE, 1 ; | o F— | - : PAINTED OVER "TYVEK" BUILDING WRAP ? - ; I ' e 1 ; % _ PAINTED OVER "TYVEK" BUILDING WRAP
PAINTED OVER "TYVEK" BUILDING WRAP ‘ | - | i I L ON 1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2X4 17/8" LVL BETWEEN WINDOW 8 | S WOOD PILASTERS ', I | ‘ [IRIR ON 1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2x4
ON 1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2X4 k | Y | — M 7 STUDS @16™ 0.C. W/ 3.5" ICYNENE "PRO- TRANSOM TYP. | N \ ekt 1 STUDS @16™ 0.C. W/ 3.5" ICYNENE "PRO-
STUDS @16™ 0.C. W/ 3.5" ICYNENE "PRO- ||| 4 St i SEAL" (R24.5) & 1/2" GYP. BRD. & [f] GRANITE SURROUND & HEARTH Zow—— ] : ey | i | SEAL" (R24.5) & 1/2" GYP. BRD.
SEAL™ (R24.5) & 1/2" GYP. BRD. =l | | ‘ : : Il Tr | = | |
DROP SUB-FLOOR 3/4™ @ AREAS OF \ | ® | ' . — ] | i DOR— SHELVES\% L \ 4 ‘ | ’ |
-1 i i | E - ; | ‘k % —— —t—
CERAMIC TILE, TYP. # | | . [ L } 2 | Y : E ¥ 3 & i L | s | FINISH FLOOR ON 3/4” PLYWOOD SUB-
FINISH FLOOR ON 3/4” PLYWOOD SUB- ’ ‘ ol | w & 2 g2 [ e | 2l } 1 FLOOR ON 2X10 FLOOR JOISTS @16" 0.C.
FLOOR ON 2X8 FLOOR JOISTS @16" 0.C. | ‘ o l > - < M3 ' | | 3
: I. | 430" e _ __ _FIREBRICKIN."SPLT_ ||| ._..____._._4.__#_______¢____L,__.?___ &30
. il PFIRST FLOOR (EX) HERRINGBONE PATTERN el > S THREVRSS—
s ? * | < | |
-2'-6" - FESwE - . "‘-E. — - ~ L — -t
a — " OFRoF.FF. ; =T iz f H 8 N T W B 0 T F ¢ § O PROPFF.
= — t = H | N——
WINDOW AREA WELLS CONSLRSL;‘TL%(E); - NO FINISH CEILING IN 2 5 2X6 P.T. SILL ON SILL SEALER
"ROMAN PISA™ BY UNILOCK; ; : EXERCISE RM. WINDOW AREA WELLS CONSTRUCTED OF E - | ANCHORE -
. BASEMENT FURRING: . ,  CON 4 D TO MASONRY W/ 1/2" A.B,
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS i 112" GYP. BRD. ON 2X4 STUDS @ 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ket ‘3’;;:‘_ Dol oy ’ "ROMAN PISA” BY UNILOCK:INSTALLPER -~} /1] MIN. 8" INTO GROUTED CELLS OF CMU @
A 16" 0.C. W/ 3.5" ICYNENE OVER VAPOR BARRIER ON MIN. 4" byl il 4 BASEMENT FURRING: MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS A1) 2a 60" 0.C. MAX
' PROSEAL (R24.5) COMPACTED GRAVEL j 1/2" GYP. BRD. ON 2X4 STUDS @ 16" £ I W :
! W/ (2) #4 CONT. @ BOTTOM . te & - H %
4 |76 & VB 0.C. W/ 3.5" ICYNENE PROSEAL (R24.5) = 5 | § e
V1 _~ — — e d e — e — — s — . — ——— — {41+ —F—-4 b - — — — H —_—— e — — s —— ——E-—-— —_——E e —— ——— e — . :_ —— e I—q.i e — — A
— e A : e O T T ’ | bl 1 if YBASEMENT (EX.) g , ;If T i BASEMENT (EX)
: | = : | 5 - ® & 4 ' __ i 13 COURSES OF 10" CMU W/ #4 REBAR VERT. @
’ i , © | | SLAB -y i1 -
PR : y : & | 1 7 ‘ g e e e {7 1, 24" 0.C. ON 1'-8"X12" THICK SPREAD FOOTING W/
108 JERT. @24" 0.C. ON 1-8"X12" THICK #4 BARS BENT INTO FLOOR @ 24™ O.C. i M ‘ | ’ | A COMPACTED GRAVEL i A R I a——
SPREAD FOOTING W/ (2) #4 CONT. @ - 24" INTO WALL, MIN. 48" INTO ”:ODR J I - LI#= ‘ i ::’ DOWELS @24" 0.C. 24" | i VU o —— #4 DOWELS @24" 0.C. 24" UP INTO WALL, TYP.
- - A ] 1 ] L]
R STEP FOOTING DOWN BEYOND £ ' | | (| e ST EEE O R e L B . | e 5112
s e s 0% CMU WAL W/ BT REBARVERT. @ — |~ [& s - ) ®PROP. BASEMENT + ot Ll PR
24" 0.C. ON 1-8"X12" THICK SPREAD P11 re o ._! ' S =1 4" DRAIN TILE IN MIN. 12" GRAVEL
1 e
4" DRAIN TILE IN MIN. 12" GRAVEL FOOTING W/ (2) #4 CONT. @ BOTTOM St L e e & ——es

BIDS w/ RCPs: 03-20-2014
BIDS: 03-07-2014
BID REVIEW: 02-28-2014
STRUCTURE: 02-17-2014
REVIEW: 02-06-2014

1N
(%

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

COLLON RESIDENCE
26005 CAROL STREET

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025
SECTIONS

PROJECT
TITLE

SHEET NO.

A3.1




© COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: S:\PRODUCTION\PROJECTS A-KICOLLONICOLLON-CD-03012014.pin

Y
? |
|
|
(2) 11 7/8” LVL HEADER SRS SEF o S S5V S MRS R, VORI DG G B RN OV NS . Wi e o
T : gi“ = GYP.BRD. 1 |
=9 - | INSULATE EX. RAFTERS AND
3 . ANCHOR GLASS TO CEILING - > ? | NEW KNEE WALLS @ NEW ATTIC -
17/8" LVL N 1 | AREA W/ ICYNENE PRO-SEAL
WINDOW & o ‘ CERAMIC TILE SHOWERW/ | | [/ ;
- I - Wi H
?" | Bl :3 ‘ 11 >‘ s
"y 8 = DROP SUBFLOOR 34" @ | | | ' # I BIDS: 03-07-2014
- > AREAS OF CERAMIC TILE, TYP. | || BOTTOM @ 48" AFF. . 5 . : e
3 REVIEW: .
: ; NEW 48" WAL
EviTER CLDSETWROOM e ~ 3/4” PLYWOOD ON % verREY Locm-]ol'ﬁ . STRUCTURE: 02-17-2014
EX. CEILING JOISTS l‘* IN FIELD
REVIEW: 02-06-2014
711 14" e 5 : R e , | - ——— T BT T
G s ,‘ SECOND FLOOR (NEW) - b R R R R R i TSECOND FLOOR (NEW)
s I;, = — -
[}

£ 1IN
__ (%

FINNICUM

e 3
72 SECTION (2ND STORY ONLY)

A3.2/ ScALE:14" = 10"

o | - £0" BROWNLIE
T T R T e T FIRST FLOOR (EX)
: — | M\ h o — | ARCHITECTS
- T 1 1 S 3 X L
l l T 2X10 FLOOR JOISTS - v - . L N R T L T R e e b e e L TR __ BEARING WALL MAY REQUIRE PROP. F.F.
2] 5:5’ : ‘ g — ' - — — g E \ REPLACEMENT W/ BEAM DUE TO SOIL . PO Box 250650
= & ¢ - 2X WOOD PLATE P . [ L DISTURBANCE - FIELD VERIFY l FRANKLIN, MI 48025
SR " 10112 " RIPPED TO WIDTH OF 4 _ - . — ‘| 1T »
s | STEEL BEAM % S g 248 851 5022
‘c"i * i:*‘ BRD. CEILING :‘ = = BASEMENT FURRING: i " PROVIDE TEMPORARY SHORING BELOW EX. FLOOR STRUCTURE
o % _— — VST S 4 . - 1/2" GYP. BRD. ON 2X4 STUDS @ 16" L DURING FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION
X | — % 4  O.C.W/3.5" ICYNENE PROSEAL (R24.5) LT
| > —_—— — ——— —— — T - - — i —E_._.__—- —_— e e s - — e e - — e — — — e s e e s e — B g . e & e e b e ¢ e ¢ — e — ¢ it
Ry W G = 13 COURSES OF 10" CMU W/ #4 REBAR VERT. @ Fl s SHORE EX. HOUSE AT REAR WALLS, REMOVE EX. CRAWL SPACE TBASEMENT (EX))
| } \H % 4" HIGH CROWN MOLD 24" 0.C. ON 1"-8"X12" THICK SPREAD FOOTING W/ H = - L AR q B FOUNDATION WALLS AND REPLACE WITH NEW BASEMENT WALL:
f % I2 Y (2) #4 CONT. @ BOTTOM o 4" REINFORCE CDNE%RETE e { B 17 172 COURSES OF 10" CMU W/ #4 REBAR VERT. @24" O.C. ON 1'-
= l | ¥ (34" POPLAR i B OVER VAPOR BARRIER ON MIN. 3 8"X12" THICK SPREAD FOOTING W/ (2) #4 CONT. @ BOTTOM
= e #4 DOWELS @24" 0.C. 24" UP INTO WALL, TYP. - “{,}l ; COMPACTED GRAVEL R
o VIV E ‘ 4 S
& % = - E] e 1 % S -11'-5 1/2"
- e T G O . T ——— . L - — S e e R S gl P Nl 1 e |
- l | L ~ T X 1058 PROP. BASEMENT
| A - : g ™ ]
& : I E ~ 34" POPLAR A"DRAINTILEINMIN. 12" GRAVEL "] | * b
| N -RIR RIR i (2) 2X10 Wi 5/8" PLYWOOD Tl "
= GLate S SECTION
a : —, A OCKING @2 m
—K x
@ SCALE: 1/4" = 1-07
|
. ~ SPARK ARESTOR -
i : BIRD SCREEN

/&, STEEL BEAM DETAIL

e
|
|
A3.2) scAlE:112= 10 i
WOOD RAILING
\ M L.J. SMITH LJ-6B10
FOR BID; FINAL
S \\ CHOICE PENDING
l\
N \
§ N N \
\ \ \ T -
Q \ \ WROUGHT IRON O =
\ \ M BALUSTERS: il
‘. . e Z
'Q \ 3 N % 1/2" OR 5/8 = L <
\ Q § T~ SINGLE & DOUBLE 3 L -
Q .Q \ | TWIST 1 it D 0 LLI
~Q § f: Q ‘ ALTERNATING a 8 e
\ \ \ w, s -
o . m
NN \ \ r +7-11 114" +7'11 114" Kusg 2,
N N \ 3"X12" STRINGER $ 2 Z
bi K Q % N/ o e s e ke ‘PSECOND FLOOR (NEW) SECOND FLOOR (NEW) > EE o)
N A 1 = —
N N N § \ NEWEL POSTS: 9 27
Q Q \ | L.J. SMITH LJ-3010 - <z
\ \ N | FOR BID, FINAL 'G - O g O
\ \ \ '\\\ CHOICE PENDING Y o gg .. L
| \ N @ i | g O%E |H®
= ; ™ -l
I SR a \ % - S :
S "J‘ 'z'lL) 'Q | \ § 12147 X 1172 "A st i ' §
s\ ga\ Lt L \ ‘ ;\ THICK TREADS 4 5N i ; " | 5
N\ - \ | E 1 —.-}; Eo— 9 - r— .\to
& b " Q B e e Y Eeaes i i RN _ Q_ z FIRST FLOOR (EX.) *ITAM TFIRST FLOOR (EX)
N . G - - " SHOE: S 2 8 |
o L " FINAL CHOICE A amban SRt gl § e R T T ' PROP. F.F. PROP. F.F.
2] \ © f —— "\ —
- - ~| : = TYR. | ONG - ] .
3 ~ [ {1/ T 2 % 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE
S 2y J,ﬁ, ! ‘i‘ | ~ SLAB OVER VAPOR BARRIER ~ SLAB OVER VAPOR BARRIER
: TRRNYF 4| h = DGHJE"L"' COMPACTED = | H ON MIN. 4~ COMPACTED -
J L *I N d | GRAVEL Wﬂ‘( .
T 112" X 2" BLOCK £ & 75" . & o ol T A _L LI -7'6" y W
RETURN NOSING TO . " - ‘sur- SMEE gmi AEgs o G P i TBASEMENTEX) 3 = 7 o — e~ L N T — #BASEMENT EX. e
STRINGER @ OPEN SIDE 101 w1 - ::' : ¥~ EX. SPREAD FOOTING ® - : : kg EX.SPREADFOOTENG )
10 14" * '5 s UNDERPIN EX. BASEMENT & ; UNDERPIN EX. BASEMENT
i 1 [ : | [T
_ P N Y A1'-5 172" | % 1= A1'-5 1/2"
et — e [ D - : — - )3 "~ ~®PROP. BASEMENT : : == : -'-2_74_ ''''''' ~® PROP. BASEMENT SHEET NO.
of
; ki I . - STEP FOOTING BEYOND 2H:1V | = SR B W - -~ — STEP FOOTING BEYOND 2H:1V
5\ STAIR DETAIL 72\ SECTION 71\ SECTION A3.2
A3.2/ scAE:112= 107 A3.2/ scaE i = 10 S Spege s o




OLLON\COLLON-CD-03012014.pln

@ COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: $:\PRODUCTION\PROJECTS_A-KIC

EXTERIOR WALL

e 2412

CERAMIC TILE IN MORTAR
BED ON 3/4" PLYWOOD

3/4” PLYWOOD SUB-FLOOR

75\ DETAIL OF WINDOW SEAT

A3.3/ scALE:11/2°= 10

WINDOW HEADER, SEE FRAMING PLANS

— CEDAR 1X4, PAINTED

t = 21/2" HIGH CROWN, PAINTED

- 5M™ X7 1/4" CEDAR, PAINTED

WINDOW HEAD

SEE ELEVATIONS FOR
' LOCATIONS OF THIS TRIM

2\ WINDOW HEAD TRIM AT HOUSE

A3.3/ SscALE:11/2"= 10"

—— ROOFING

1/2" PLYWOOD ROOF
SHEATHING

DRIP EDGE

— 1X6 CEDAR FASCIA, PAINTED

1X4 CEDAR TRIM, PAINTED

~—  1/2" PLYWOOD, PAINTED

CEDAR SIDING, PAINTED

TYVEK OVER 1/2"
i PLYWOOD SHEATHING

73\ HOUSE EAVE OVER MUDROOM

A3.3/ scALE:11/2'= 10"

ROOFING

12" PLYWOOD ROOF
SHEATHING

- 1X4 CEDAR TRIM, PAINTED

DRIP EDGE

— 1X6 CEDAR FASCIA, PAINTED

1/2" PLYWOOD, PAINTED

TYVEK OVER 1727

l\ e CEDAR SIDING, PAINTED
] PLYWOOD SHEATHING

/7~ HOUSE EAVE AT NEW CONSTRUCTION

A3.3/ scaE:112= 10

ROOFING

ROOF SHEATHING
FASTEND TO TOP OF
BLOCKING

DRIP EDGE

1X BOARD SCREWED TO
BLOCKING & END RAFTER

2X BLOCKING @ 16™ O.C.

1X6 CEDAR RAKE, PAINTED
1/2" PLYWOOD, PAINTED

- —— 1X4 CEDAR RAKE, PAINTED

~_ TYVEK OVER 1/2"
PLYWOOD SHEATHING

CEDAR SIDING, PAINTED

/TN TYP. HOUSE RAKE

BIDS w/ RCPs: 03-20-2014
BIDS: 03-07-2014
BID REVIEW: 02-28-2014
STRUCTURE: 02-17-2014
REVIEW: 02-06-2014

ailh
(I

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

COLLON RESIDENCE

PROJECT:
26005 CAROL STREET
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025
TITLE:
DETAILS

4t untin

A3.3/ scalE:112= 190

SHEET NO.

A3.3




® COPYRIGHT 2012 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: S:\PRODUCTION\PROJECTS_A-KICOLLON\COLLON-CD-03012014,

o,

(2) NEW 3
UNDERGROUND
4" PVC SLEEVES I
TO GARAGE —Ltll -
;s\unp. @Gﬂsgs\g.:e
. " EJ
oo | | 1
P T T 1 ¥ }_‘ ! :
/’/”&E““H,U__ e ES 1& |l =il
CONDUIT FROM P (Y e b W S | N
COMPONENT NICHE v D L =4 I \
AND MANTLE ABOVE / i I ~4 I A
/ ' \ 1 (7
| | \
) Koy o° ¢ 2
| | 2P
I | ‘ i /
| OPEN JOISTS IN 14
|| EXERCISE ROOM : - )|
r ?
© _8'LIGH |
o3 7 TRACK, /
\ I /
\ a /
. Q% 0° ' o |
\ I T A | J | |
‘ by | 7‘8.'0-77 / \‘, :38"'0“_ ‘ 1
\ o i 1k A ! / \\
! o/ \ B |
‘ | ". N | /s \
| | ) s b ! 'y
4 Qo P E < 0
t >~ 2 <5 \
[ S Tl B~ — 4 \
— - — - - o
- aa I P o 0 }%
// J I | | -
e ‘ I '
e f |
4 ~ / : | | ’
/ x (
\ \\ ! s I /
I (o] O ‘
\ p \ S O o I
| \ o= S| )
t l '\ ® - 3% / /
| | ~ ‘ e A
| ; \ - O - . by . /
i \ 1 ~ t0D3 || 4/ //]"' T~ /
| I . _7\aBovE / |‘ 1 | - b
/ / \ -, an %V 1 ) S ﬁ
/ },I \ I If -
/ A \ . 5 —
é\ @\ - Yo \ | l — — T
~— - w _____
" i %, \ % a
~ % \ -8
/—w
s )
\\ e \ e
- - s -
Bt )
il
\
| =
|
// -
s
e - o k//
TO EXISTING D
® —a
FURNACE FURNACE
FURNACH
] o
P HW.T.
NEW =) HWT ELECT,
UNDERGROUND IGNITE
SERVICE:
ELECTRICAL,
CABLE, TELEPHONE ]
 Sanbe.
=
r4
-
EX. WELL
CONTROLS
BEX. ",
PRESSURE
“TANK

72 BASEMENT ELECTRICAL - LIGHTING PLAN

A4.1

SCALE: 1/4"

17_{]!

- COMPONENTS
CONDUIT TO BASEMENT CEILING A
\TOLANDSGAPE
OUTLET IN MANTEL TOP, HORIZONTAL e
Pl [ weon u
DH= # ’4/
] By %
sy b .. —— o 9 ——
] R I — Al Y B ﬂ—' T — ! T
=—_i - 1T B |
i . D T N R - ;, ; £
e = T —t — ] :l R - { | |
qe jl ¥ ] 1 o :| f
s g | CABLETV-PROVIDE  _ — s /1 \
CONDUITTO | - @‘."_.f/ I | \
S BASEMENT CE‘LI*G/ = - i . \ .
H s g ' =
T | P S \ T s ) B
W . . el \ R % &
R e . / \ % T
% ' =k ! % voLT \p
\ ™ I % \ < {
\ l X N
% | £
! . \ // .
| i 4 . T
i ~ - \ £F / )
~ — | \ /7 / -
oL _ B~ - S S ) e fipe
= o T g e (1 TR
u 4,\ 30", 30" b‘\// I Jé\ 4 -
¥ 6-6 1’2‘\' P CROWN 7 R 6'-6 1/2"
- MOLDING / / \. \ ;
: - BEAM | 7 7 *aRh e
| o ¥ - -t - B
| FAr 7 ~ 5y =
e *_—,J,’,/ 2 7 = - 2
S E— '_71 / —_— E— L — s
_ | vERIFyLocATIONsW/ )
| MANUFACTURER iy i

¢
[

=
7
o

—

Provide electrically-powered smoke detectors on each level
(including basement), in each sleeping room, and outside each
separate sleeping area in the immediate vicinity of the bedrooms.
Alarm devices shall be interconnected in such a manner that the
actuation of one alarm will activate all of the alarms. All smoke
alarms shall be listed in accordance with UL 217 and installed in
accordance with Sec. R313 Michigan Residential Code 2006.

/1 FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL - LIGHTING PLAN

BIDS w/ RCPs: 03-20-2014
BIDS: 03-07-2014
BID REVIEW: 02-28-2014
STRUCTURE: 02-17-2014
REVIEW: 02-06-2014

1
I

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

)
Z
<
-
o
O
Z
|_

o -
Z O
L -
Q :
» g —
w, 3 <
Ozs || =

: 25| 9

S o=k || Y

3 OS82 ¥

14 =

b =

/
Y. Frmapiec

Ad4.1) scaE s = 1o

SHEET NO.

A4.1




© COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: §:\PRODUCTION\PROJECTS_A-KICOLLON\COLLON-CD-03012014.pin

LIGHTING / ELECTRICAL SCHEDULE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION MANUF. LAMP aNTY. | COMMENT
Oa
RECESSED LED REFLECTOR FLOOD
Os
HANGING LOW VOLTAGE
c
3 E CHANDELIER
e
WALL MOUNTED
—(IE
WALL SCONCE: CHOICE BY OWNER
CF
REMOTE EXHAUST FAN
@
GLASS VAPOR FREE WITH CFL
—DH
SWING ARM SCONCE: CHOICE BY OWNER
RECESSED W/ LENS
J
>
EXTERIOR FLOOD LIGHTS
K
e 1 TUBE FLUORESCENT CLOSET STRIP W/
LENS
L
—J 2 TUBE FLUORESCENT SEE DRAWING FOR
LENGTH
SURFACE MOUNTED CEILING FIXTURE
—(DN  Nx
EXTERIOR SCONCE: CHOICE BY OWNER Nx TO MATCH EXISTING SCONCE AT GARAGE
Oo
TRACK LIGHT )
BP
EXTERIOR SURFACE MOUNTED CEILING
Q
LED INTEGRAL W/ HOOD
R___
UNDER CABINET LED STRIP LIGHTS
oS
LED STRIP (CABINET) FIXTURE - VERTICAL
oT
L.V. SPOT LIGHT
=]
EXTERIOR SCONCE: CHOICE BY OWNER
ev
EXHAUST FAN
w
SHOWER LIGHT INSTALL ABOVE WINDOW
—(x
EXISTING FIXTURE
oY
STRIP LITE
@4 Z = HEAT LAMP
Z2= HEAT LAMP W/ FAN
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION
® b DUPLEX RECEPTACLE OUTLET, 12 AF.F. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, WHERE OUTLET IS CONTROLLED BY SWITCH, TOP OUTLET ONLY TO BE SWITCHED
éﬁ. wils, |GFI= GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERUPTER
WP = WEATHER PROOF
&
QUAD RECEPTACLE OUTLET, 12" AF.F. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
=)
FLOOR MOUNTED DUPLEX RECEPTACLE OUTLET - LOCATE & INSTALL AFTER FURNITURE PLACEMENT
A

J-BOX, WALL MOUNTED - VERIFY HEIGHT WITH APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

——
—A—

SINGLE POLE SWITCH, THREE WAY SWITCH, 48" AFF.F. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

=]
(™)

-0

SINGLE POLE DIMMER SWITCH, THREE WAY DIMMER SWITCH, 48" AF.F. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

——

JAMB SWITCH

CABLE TELEVISION OUTLET

CEILING MOUNTED SMOKE DETECTOR - BY ALARM COMPANY

H _____________________________________________________ —
——
I T g
o © $0
s | o
// | // \ '
| s
/ = \ = ,’%’\%’"' . Yo
/ _____;i_\.k_\ *a ’ —e—o] /9
/ o ' / \_\ // '_"F’D\\- y,
H g f . EESEE % B \ i gk o -
y . b ] - ~ I \\ -~
/ e e @ o \d
é\\ oA ] Gf\\ t X ~. HK A bzz
~ / s % b | Bl A
| - / N 3 L & — B g ]
\\ /f aa \\\ e 3 l : e -0
. - - \
\ - \ O W \ -
; , \ / T = |
s \ / o -
P \ / A i
& \ / I
T ] \ B/ —
1 \ - :
j / -
| 1= -d Iy
P E A / \-—!ﬂ%
\“—:}mi ‘
BELOW
e e — e ——— — T e et . e e e e e e e e e L e e bl

3\ GARAGE: 2ND FLOOR ELECTRICAL - LIGHTING PLAN

Ad.2/) scALE:1a = 10"

| [i)
TH
X| i
v L(8)
i f" \'/' A |
\
\%
J |
, 1
1‘ !
‘ 1 /
; L (8" P
A = H
L o e ———
™~
: \
! | I
)
! — zguoveu;ﬂusm.l. : - -G’D‘
I OPENER -
ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED FWE s ! |
FOR DRYWALL INSTALLATION A Ny Li#) ,
| [ ; '-
! ( :
| | \H__i
e HW.T T
‘ - . #iig
{‘ To 3 il
B LW
= b (7)" \
To[DA) ags B o
a@ : i | 4
’x 1y " PRxMATCH EX
. T SIDE
| T - ;| L “H 1 = L
- = A S T TT _MIHI
IR (2) NEW UNDERGROUND 4"
PVC SLEEVES FROM HOUSE

/2 GARAGE: 1ST FLOOR ELECTRICAL - LIGHTING PLAN

R T
2 4~ - | | e a
<Y >l e 1 —“’ _—-__bll’-;f}
@\ 1 | T —
= //%b /l” HI
l \“"-__, s L zIR
I P e, MW S|l
| P JA \4:_ 2
- / // .rg"" Q} \
/ VERIFY SWITCH | ¢ o R
/ LOCATIONSARE .1 ‘*?4 /1y \
, INREACHOFBED | | ! :
£ B NE LS \
- =8 \\\\ | i l, .\\_ \\ |
| - 5 =
@’\.\ (f___\ @A "‘i T ;f" \\‘OA }@
~ \‘\ | ™ \ et / !
X ~ ! i \ | |
\\ N % f%)— . /
] % “'\Br”' \ \ /
; \ 1 O ! B
% I /
& o \ | [ B
qp¢ } -g"—- \\ ! EL'L = = I fi——
® = 1 »B. N / X !
| g £ NN \\\ # of §=
th\ -0 i | - TN O 7 & =N
\ / I . /
. / \ | L e - =M
.’ rag. " \;UL.; == -—
" | | T8 e o ~ |
| i S i I ; : .y
| H . el ng:%ﬁ{.—————-.\ 1’ 1L
| / S L AT BN |
| S | oM e N T Z | o
! A P 2, 2 1 |
I - b T Il \\ \X {/ i F} —
Y
t I l 1 \ = t_—_/F Y
I o
I

71\ SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL - LIGHTING PLAN

BIDS w/ RCPs: 03-20-2014
BIDS: 03-07-2014
BID REVIEW: 02-28-2014
STRUCTURE: 02-17-2014
REVIEW: 02-06-2014

£
__ (%

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

o)

e

<

—

al

O

Z

|._

o T

Z O

—

o ., :

il

253 || O

Z5% || o

SEHIIRT

5 aléi i

w §z e ol

] Og2 ||im
o -
o =

Ui

W SCALE: 1/4" = 10"

A4.2

SCALE: 1/4"

1!_0-

SHEET NO.

A4.2




DIVISION 1- GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

ACCEPTANCE OF CONDITIONS TO CONTRACT: _ o e
Acceptance of the construction project by the General Contractor (hereinafier G.C.) & Sub-contractors (hereinafter

Contractor &/or Contractors) is proof of acceptance of the below mentioned 1tems.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: 0
L G.C. & Contractors to inspect site prior (o bidding.

2, Cabinetry to be bid by others. & by G.C. as separatc contract.

3 Landscaping by others.

4, Indicate allowances in bid as indicated per respective trades: A) Hardware. B) Plumbing fixtures. C)
Lighting fixiures, D) Tile/marbie. E) Bath accessories.

5. Provide scparate prices for all major trades: A) BASE BID: . : \ : >
1. GENERAL CONDITIONS: A) Temporary toilets: B) Contingencics; C) Pcm_nts: D) Job supervision
2 FOUNDATIONS: A) Excavation and backfilling: B) Damproofing: C) Trenching: D) Concrete: E)
Core drilling; F) Masonry e :

3. SITE WORK: A) Tree removal & sitc demolition; B) Grading: C) Underground utilities; D) Soil
boring & surveys ‘
4) PAVING. A)Driveway: B) Brick pavers
5) STEEL: - : : %
6) FRAMING: A) Rough framing: B) Demolition & removal. C) Shoring & bracing: D) Trusses: E)
Siding; _ .
¥} Exterior stairs & rails; G) Exterior caulking _ : L& ‘ :
7) FINISH CARPENTRY: A) Window & door trim: B) Interior stairs & raillings: C) Decorative
columns
8) INSULATION: ) _
9) ROOFING: A) Roofing:: B) Gutters & downspouts. C) Flashing
10) DRYWALL: . _
11) FLOORING: A) Ceramic tile; B) Resilient flooring; C) Carpet; D) Hardwood flooring
12) PAINTING: A) Interior: B) Exterior , : .
13) PLUMBING: A) Rough plumbing: B) Sewer cleamng. C) Fixture allowance; D) Bath accessories E)
Shower enclosures
149HHVAC ‘
15) ELECTRICAL: A)Fixture allowance: B) Low voltage service
B) NOT IN CONTRACT: ; "
" A) Landscaping & irrigation: B) Closet interiors: C) Cabmetry & countertops: D) Kitchen & laundry
appliances: E) Window treatments

SCOPE: _ _ ; _ : ek
Provide all labor. materials, equipment, and service and provide all operations required to Elccomphsh the work as
indicated and/or implied by the construction documents and these general notes and specifications.

CODES ORDINANCES, PERMITS & TESTS: ; .
L All construction to comply with the local building, plumbing. mechanical and electrical codes.
ordinances and requirements as well as the State of Michigan Energy Code.

2 Obtain and pay for all required permits. inspections. and tests.

INSURANCE: b .
The G.C. & Contractors shall carry broad form, comprehensive hability msurance (minimum $1.000.000 liability) and

workmen's compensation insurance and shall submit certificates of insurance to owner prior 1o execution of the work. or
minimum Staie of Michigan requirement, whichever is greater

DAMAGE TO ADJACENT WORK:

All existing construction which is to remain shall be propected by the G.C. during construction. Any damage (by the GC..

Contractors, and/or their workmen) to existing construction on this or adjoining lots, or personal property belonging to the
Client or their neghbors, is to be repaired & restored to its origmal condition at the G.C.'s expense.

WORKMANSHIP: . .
ATl work executed shall be performed in a first class and safe workmanlike mannerin accordance with the latest accepted

standards and practice for the work involved. The workmanship shall be subject tothe approval of the Owner at all times.
GENERAL NOTES:

1. The G.C. shall review and verify all dimensions on the drawings before commencing with the work. If
dimensional errors occur. the G.C. shall notify the Architect before pmcegdng w 11h the work. Do not
scale drawings. If the G.C. or any Contractors scale a drawing to dc{enmn.ca location for any part of the
work they shall take full responsibility. should that portion of the work be inproperly located.

2 Anv omissions or conflicts between various clements on the drawings and/o1n these general notes shall
be brought to the attention of the Architect before proceeding with the work. Failure to do so shall result
in the G.C. taking full responsibility and liability for the work as installed.

3. The structure is designed to be self-supporting and stable after 1t1s fully conpleted. It s the G.C’s sole
responsibility to determine erection proceedure and sequencing and to nsurethe safety of the structure
and its component parts during crection. including shoring.

4. Roof penctrations: ali plumbing and mechanical vent stacks and furnace flue shall be offset to rear roof
lines. Furnace flues shall comply with code for maximum slope and numbeiof turns allowed for offsets.

5, A readily accessible opening not less than 22" x 30" shall be provided to any attic having a clear height of

over 30", Verify location with the Architect.

6. Project/site cleanup: upon completion the G.C. shall remove all rubbish, wase materials, etc. from the site,

leaving the site in a clean state.

7, Provide crawl space access. min. 20"x24".

8. Job set of building plans must be on-site for all inspections.

0 Work covered without inspection will be required to be uncoy ered and inspectd.

10. Provide portable fire extinguishers as required in the location approved by ﬁc ire marshal while this
building is under construction. Fire extinguishers shall be in accordance with N"PA 10 and bear the

label of an approved agency.

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SHORING: -

Finnicum Brownlie Architects assume no responsibility for the design of proper installation of (emporary contruction
bracing or shoring required to complete the project. The G.C. and his engineer are responsible for tlr‘lc cost. design. and
proper installation of all temporary shoring required for a safe and structurally gound project. The G.C. is responsible for
all damages incurred due to improper shoring and bracing during the construction project

GUARANTEE: .
All materials, cquipment and workmanship shall be subject to a guarantee of one (1) year from date of final certificate of

occupancy. The G.C. shall make good at his own expense any and all defects in materials and workmanship. _v.ithin f_"n'e
(5) days after receiving Owner's written notice. The G.C. shall also be responsible for any work damaged while making

corrective work.

DIVISION 2- SITE WORK

SITE NOTES:

1 Excavate as required to provide sufficient working room for the laying of foundation walls. Excavation for
- all footings to be down to undisturbed earth with a minimum depth as shown on drawings unless
otherwise governed by local codes.

x Back filling of walls in interior arcas where concrete slab will bear on gmde shall be gnits or bank run
gravel well compacted. brought to a sub grade of 8" below finished floorlne.

Back filling of exterior foundation walls shall be clean gravel well compacted. brought to a sub grade of 8"
below finish sidewalk paving.

[F]

4. Back filling over utilities running under paved arcas shall be gnits
3 Remainder of site shall be graded to assure dramage of surface water from building

6. Grades not otherwise indicated on the plans shall be uniform levels or slopes between points t_vherr:a elcv;timr.
are given. Abrupt changes in slopes shall be well rounded. The G C is responsible for positive site drainage

£ Site fill should be non-organic soils compacted in 6" lifts to a minimum of 98% standard proctor density.

FEARTHWORK: _

L. Obtain a copy of soils investigation report from the owner. Follow the recommendations gf the_ report and
supplemental reports or addensua. unless specifically directed in writing by a competent site soils
engincer, based on field observations and conditions.

l[‘-.)

Footings are designed for an assumed soil pressure of 3000 psf. If soils of this capacity are not found at the
clevations indicated. footings shall be enlarged or lowered at the direction of a soils enginner. Verify
foundation soil bearing pressure and footing depth with a soils lab/ engineer.

Lad

Fill areas shall be stripped of topsoil and filled with suitable material compacted to a minimum of 95%
maximum density. Fills shall be in lifis thin enough to be compacted uniformly to this density. No fills to
be made on frozen ground.

4. All excavation shall be accomplished in accordance with MIOSHA standards. Excavations und;rtaken
below the water table are to be kept in virtually dry and workable condition by pumping as required.

Lh

Provide continuous 4" drain tilc around perimeter of crawl space areas. The tilc shall be placed on not less than
2" of gravel or crushed stone at least (1) size larger than the tile jomnt openings and covered b}_ at lejast 6" of
samc material. Termination/ discharge of drain tile shall be in accordance with the local municipality.

oo~

6. Footings to be consirucied at or below a frost penetration depth of 3'-6" or deeper as required to obtain
soild bearing or undisturbed soil.

7. The excavation outside of the foundation shall be back filled with well draiming granula; soil that is free of
organic material_ construction debris, and large rocks. The backfill shall be placed in lifis and compacted
in a manner which does not damage the foundation. the waterproofing. or the damp proofing materials.

8. Provide necessary sheeting. shoring, bracing, etc., as required during excavation & backfilled work to
protect the sides of excavations and the construction.

SOIL BEARING REQUIREMENTS:

1. Foundations bearing on existing soils are designed for a minimum allowable soil bearing capacity of 3000
PSF. Soil tests shall be performed by the G.C. to insure soils meet 3.000 psf design strength. G.C. shall
notify the Architect immediately if excavation on any part of the site reveals fill or ground water.

[}

The allowable soil bearing capacity must be verified by a registered soils engineer prior to the start of
construction.

3 Notify the Engineer/Architect if the allowable soil bearing capacity is less than 3000 PSF so that the
foundations can be redesigned for the new allowable bearing capacity .

ASPHALT PAVING

i All paving shall be installed in arcas as indicated on the site drawings.. Pavement design shall meet 10
vear minimum design for local area as established by the Asphalt Institute. The following guide should be
"used as minimum thickness required. All depths of materials are compacted thicknesses.

A Poor Soil - CBR - 3.5 - Plastic when wet such as clay or fine silt-sandy loam :
6" course asphalt minimum base binder ( 1 1/2" aggregate) plus 1 1/2" asphalt topping (max 1/2"
aggregate)

B. Medium Soil - CBR - 7.0 - Hardy silty-sand gravels containing clay and fine silt
4" course asphalt minimum base (1 1/2" aggregate) plus 1 1/2" asphalt topping (max 1/2" aggregate)

. Good Soil - CBR - 12 - Clean sand and sand gravel free of clay-silt or loam. _
3" coarse asphalt minimum base material (1 1/2" aggregate) plus 1 1/2" asphalt topping (max 1/2°
aggregate) -or- 6" thick compacted stone base plus 2 1/2" asphalt topping (max 3/4" aggregate)

LANDSCAPING: By Others

1. Contractor shall be responsible for installing topsoil to grade and for all rough grading. No payments in
excess of contract shall be made unless approved by the owner in wniting Total proposal shall include all
work including taxes when applicable.

3]

The ground immediately adjacent to the foundation shall be sloped away from the building at a slope of not
less than 1:12 for a mimimum distance of 8" measured perpendicular to the face of the wall. or an approved

method of diverting water away from the foundation shall be used.  The procedure utilized to establish the final
ground level adjacent to the foundation shall acount for all additional settiement of the backfill.

Where water impacts the ground from the edge of the roof. downspout. scupper, or other rainwater
collection or diversion device. provisions shall be made to prevent soil erosion and direct the water away
from the foundation.

.(AJ

4 Landscape bidder shall submit a written proposal and landscape plan to the Owner for approval.
Landscape proposal shall indicate size and number of plants. and exact area to be sodded. Proposal shall
also show unit prices for all plant material.

. | Provide all labor. materials. and equipment necessary to complete the seeding. sodding. landscape
planting, carthwork. and edging as shown on the proposal. All plants and sod arcas shall be guaranteed
for one (1) year from date of installation. All plants not in satisfactory vigor shall be replaced at no
additional expense to the Owner, unless noted otherwise

DIVISION 3- CONCRETE

Furnish all labor, materials and equipment necessary (0 complete all concrete work including excavation,
trenching. form work, reinforcing, cement finish and pre-cast concrete work.

FOOTINGS: ' . , .

1 Refer to drawings for sizes, depths and reinforcement. Earth trench forms will be permitied for footings if
conditions are favorable. Sides of trenches shall be clean. even. vertical, and true. Bottoms shall be level, clean
and without fill.

2. Reinforcing shall be unpainted and uncoated. free from rust or scale and shall be cleancd and straightened
before being shaped amd placed into position. Reinforcing should be positioned accurately. and secured
against displacement. When there is a delay in pouring. remspect reinforcement and clean off any dried
cement, mortar. or rust.

3 All reinforcement shall be of size and spacing as called for on the drawings or as per local codes.

4, Concrete & masonry foundation walls shall extend above the ﬁni_sl.xed grade adjacent to the foundation at
all points a minimum of 4" where masonry veneer 1 used & a mimimum of 6" elsewhere.

5. Back fill placement: Backfill shall not be placed against the wall untill the wall has sufficient strength and has
been anchored 1o the floor above. or has been sufficiently braced to prevent damage by the backfill.

SLABS & FOOTINGS 3]
1. 3000 psi concrete slabs to be reinforced with 6x6 #10 WWM installed in a manner that places it in the
center of the slab. Lap edges 6"

=

Provide continuous 6 mil visqueen vapor barrier on a level 4" gravel base under all building slabs. Lap
edges of visqueen 6" and seal (turn up) at walls.

3 All concrete floors shall be poured level except where floor drains occur. i which case they shall be
sloped or warped to drain. Total slope not to exceed 3/4" below floor level

-+ The Coniractor shall build into concrete work the following materials which are furnished by other trades.
and shall bed and sccure same as required: All plumbing lines. electrical conduil. concrete inserts.
hangers. anchors, floor clips. sleeves for all piping. anchor plates. when required by other trades.

=3 The area of the garage floor, used for parking automobiles. or other vehicles shall be sloped to facilitate the
movement of liquids toward the main vehicle doorway at a minimum of 1/8" per foot.

6. Sidewalk & ramps shall be contructed with 2500 psi air entrained concrete 4" thick broom finish, score with 347
deep contraction joints into approx. 48" squares as shown on the drawings. unless noted otherwise.

REINFORCING STEEL NOTES
1. All reinforcing bars. dowels and ties shall conform with astm-615 grade 60 requirements and shall be free
of rust. dirt, and mud.

Z All welded wire fabric shall conform with astm a-1835 and be positioned at the center of slabs.

: All remforcing shall be placed and securcly tied in place sufficiently ahcad of placing concrete io allow
mspection and correction if necessary, without delaying the concrete placement

4. Extend all reinforcing bars a minimum of 36" around all comers and lap bars at all splices a minimum of 24°
3. Welding of reinforcing steel is not allowed.
6. Anchor bolts are required every 6'-0" (max.) and not more than 12" from end of any plate.

DIVISION 4- MASONRY

All masonry work is to be in accordance with the latest building code requirements for masonry .

Provide all labor. materials and equipment necessary to compiete aii masonry work including structural steel.
wall ties, masonry reinforcing, eic....

GENERAL:

I

v o N e

10

11.

All work to be laid true to dimensions. plumb. square and in bond or properly anchored. All courses shall
be level with joints of uniform width. No joint shall exceed specified size and if necessary . clipped
courses shall be provided to level off.

Perform all masonry work in accordance with the best trade practices. Brace "green” walls and protect
mortar from "washing out” at end of day's work using planks. weighted canvas. or similar means to cover
wall. Cooperate with other trades in jointly executing work and built-in items. Patch openings as
required for passage of mechanical and electrical trades. "Uncored" units must be used at all exposed
and/or semi-exposed conditions of brick rowlock. caps, sills, eic.

All lintels shall be of size and shape as shown or noted on the drawings and shall be structurally sound
for the spans and loads involved.

Build into masonry all materials furnished by other trades such as angles. anchor bolts, flashing. steel
Iintels, steel framing. vents, sleeves, door frames, miscellaneous steel work.

All field brick to meet ASTM C-216. tvpe FBS, grade SW. Accent brick to meet either ASTM C-216 or
ASTM C-652. type HBS, grade SW.

All brick to be laid in a running bond. unless noted otherwise.
All brick to be laid with full mortar in the bed and head joints.
Use concave-tooled joints using a tool of larger than 1/2" diameter.

Wall ties should be an eve and pintel type where the eve affixed to the wall allows vertical movement of the
pintel, but not horizontal. Ties should be hot-dipped galvanized in accordance with ASTM A-153. class B-2.

Weep holes should be at least every 24". I a 5/16" braided cotton sash cord is used then weep holes
should be spaced every 16"

Approved flashing shall be installed beneath the first course of masonry above finished ground level above the
foundation wall or slab and at other points of support, including structural floors. shelf angles and lintels when
masonry veneers are designed in accordance with Section R703.7 of the MI Residential Code 2006. See
Section R703.8 of the MI Residential Code 2006 for additional requirements.

Clean and point all brick and concrete block work at the end of each working day. and at the completion of
work as an entirety. Wetwall thoroughly and clean all exposed brick work with cleaner and stiff bristled
brushes. No metal scrapers or metal brushes shall be used on any type of masonry. Cleaning agent should

be recommended by brick manufacturer

Mortar for face brick shall be one part cement (portland cement, astm ¢-150, type 1 or 3). one part lime
(hydrated lime ASTM ¢-207, type S) and five parts sand (ASTM C-144) and potable water. Do not use add
mixtures in cold weather. instead heat the sand and water. If temperatures drop to 30 degress F. stop
masonry work.

DIVISION 5- METALS

STRUCTURAL STEEL SPECIFICATIONS:

L

[S]

=

6

10

All structural sieel shapes, plates. bars, etc. are to be ASTM A-36 (unless noted otherwise) designed and
constructed per the 1989 AISC "Specifications for the Design, Fabrication, and Erection of Structural Steel
Buildings.” and the latest edition of the AISC "Manual of Steel Construction "

All welded connections shall conform with the latest AWS D11 "Specifications for Welding in Building
Construction.” and shall utilize E70XX electrodes unless noted otherwise,

All bolted connections shall utilize ASTM A-325 bolts tightened to a "snug tight” condition (unless
noted otherwise)

The steel fabricator shall submit shop drawings for review and approval by the Architect prior to
fabrication. Alow minimum 10 working days for this review process

All connections shall be designed for a mimimum of 10 kip capacity unless noted otherwise.

The steel erector 1s solely responsible for the design and installation of all iemporary guys, braces. false
work braces. false work. cribbing. and other clements required for the safe installation of all building
clements. The fabricator and erecior shall perform ail work in accordance with OSHA requirements

Finnicum Brownlic Architects is niot responsible {or job site safety

Lintels over exterior openings (where required) shall conform to the following table unless otherwise specified.

(1)3-1/2 x 3-1/2x 5/16 - 5'- 0" opening width (or less) (1) 6 x3-1/2 x 5/16 - 8' - 0" opening width
(1)4x3-172x 716 - 6 - 0" opening width (1)6 x4 x 716 -9 - 0" opening width
(1) 5 x3-1/2 x 5/16 - 7' - 0" opening width (1) 7x4x 1/2-10"- 0" opening width

Steel pipe columns to be provided with mmmmum 1/2" x 6" x 6" base plate and top cap plate unless noted
otherwise.

All field connections to be made with 3/4" diameter H.S. bolts or equivalent welds. Welded connections
shall be in accordance with the latest AWS Code E70XX electrodes. performed by qualified welders

DIVISION 6- WOOD & PLASTICS

SHOP DRAWINGS:

1.

!-J

The Truss Fabricator shall submit Truss Shop Drawings to the Architect/Engineer for review and approval
prior to fabrication. The shop drawings shall be scaled by a Registered Professional Engineer licensed in
the state in which the trusses will be used

The following information shall appear on all Truss shop drawings

A Design criteria, including load information accounting for snow buildup where applicable

B. Connector Plate manufacturer. gage. size and location at each truss joint.

3 The lumber grade and size of all members.

D. All required structural lateral bracing (size, connection and location).

Complete truss layouts (framing plans) shall be prepared by the Truss Fabnicaior. Layouts shall indicate truss
type. spacng and connections. Required truss hanger connections shall be indicated on the layouts. The truss
layout shall be submutted to the Architect’ Engineer for review and approval prior to fabrication.

WOOD TRUSS SPECIFICATIONS

1

.l")

‘.‘;

Designs shall conform with the latest version of "The National Design and Specification for Stress Grade
Lumber and it's Fastenings" of the National Forest Products Association. and "The Design Specifications
for light Metal Plate Connected Wood Trusses” of the Truss Plate Institue (TP1).

Trusses shall be spaced as indicated on the plans unless the designer determines that different spacing is
required to meet deflection requirements

Maximum deflectuion of floor trusses shall be limited to L/240 for total load and L/360 for live load.
Maximum deflection of roof trusses shall be hmited to L/240 for total load and L/360 for live load.

Roof Design Loads

30 psf top chord live load*

7 psf top chord dead load

10 psf bottom chord dead load**

20 psf Wind Uphft
* A 15% increase in allowable stresses for short term loadmng 1s allowed. drift loading shall be
accounted  for per 2003 BOCA Code requirements
** Add addinonal attic storage live loads per the 2003 BOCA code requirements.

Adequate camber shall be built into all trusses to compensate for normal dead load deflection.

MATERIALS and FABRICATION:

1

Stcel Gusset and Conncctor Platcs:

2,

3.

Lumber:

Truss Chord Materials shall be #2 or better stress graded with a Moisture Content (MC) not to
exceed 19%.

B. Truss web materials shall be #3 or better stress graded with a Moisture Content not to exceed 19%.
Quality:
B Trusses shall be fabricated in accordance with the latest T.P.1. quality control guidelines.

TRUSS HANDLING & ERECTION:

3

b2

(¥

L

Handling and erection of the trusses is not the responsibility of Finnicum Brownlie Architects. Trusses
arc to be handled with particular care during fabrication, buildign, loading. delivery, unloading. and
installation in order to avaoid damage and weakening of the trusses.

Temporary and permanent bracing for holding the trusses in a straight and plumb position shall be
designed and mstalled by the Erection Contractor.

Temporary bracing. during installation. includes cross bracing beiween the trusses io prevent toppling or
"dominoing"” of the trusses.

Permanent bracing shall be mstalled in accordance with "Bracing Wood Trusses: Commentary and
Recommendations” as published by the Truss Plate Institue. Permanent bracing consists of lateral and
diagonal bracing not to exceed spacing requirements of the Truss Fabricator and the TPL Top chords of
trusscs must be continuously braced by roof sheathing uniess otherwise noted on the truss shop
drawings. Bottom chords must be braced at intervals not to exceed 10" 0.c.. Truss manufacturer to spray
paint lateral bracing positions for field inspection. ¢

Construction loads greater than the design loads of the trusses shall not be applied to the truss at any time.
No loads shall be applicd to the trusscs until all fastening and required bracing is installed.
The supervision of the truss erecting shall be under the direct control of person(s) experienced in the

mstallation and proper bracing of wood trusses. Improper installation and bracing of trusses can lead to
collapse and possible injuries 1o workers.

Roof assemblies may be subject to wind uplift pressures of 20PSF or greater, and shall be designed in
accordance with accepted engimeering practice.

GENERAL FRAMING:

1.

6.

10.
1L

14

o
L

Rough wood framing to be according to National Lumber Manufacturers' Association recommended
practice for wood framing. Store all lumber off the ground. and protect from the clements.

[dentify all framing lumber and plywood as to grades with appropriate agencies stamp, and store all grades
seperately from other grades.

Use extreme care in the off-loading of lumber to prevent damage. splitting. and breaking of materials.

All wood sheathing shall be APAapproved. exposure | plywood complying with DOC PSI, or oriented strand

board (OSB) compying with APAPRP 108 or DOC PS 2. and shall be fastened in accordance with the latest APA

recommendations and most stringent code requirements for the specific item being installed.

Sub floors shall be screwed and glued (1/4" diameter min. continuous bead) to supports in strict
accordance with the latest APA recommendations and most stringent code requirements. Stapling of sub
floor to supports in not acceptable. Glue shall conform to APA Spec AFG-01. If non-veneer panels with
sealed surfaces and edges are to be used. use only solvent-based glues; Check with panel manufacturer.
Follow the specific application recommendations of the glie manufacturer.

Anchor treated sill plate on moisture resistant sill scaler to foundation wall with 1/2" dia. anchor bolts @ 6'-0"

o.c. maximum & max.12" from the ends of each plate section. Provide minimum (2) anchors per board. Imbed

anchor min. 7" into masonry or concrete. Install per Sec. R403.1.6 to provide positive connections contiuous
from the foundation through the sill plate.

Truss design. installation and bracing perT.P.I. N.F.O.P.A. & Truss manufacturers shop drawings and/or

requirements. Truss supplier to provide documentation of design. in-plant inspection during fabrication, lay-out
& erection to municipality prior to erection of trusses. Documentation shall be scaled by an engineer licensed in

the state where the project is to be constructed. Verify truss framing with truss manufacturer's design layout.
Should girders bear over a header where not shown, notify the Architect for evaluation of header size.

Provide H-scries truss clips for all truss-to-plate connections. Scissor trusses where specified. shall be
anchored using type TC Scissor Truss connectors as manufactured by Simpson Strong-Tie or equal. Install
per manufacturer's specifications.

Installation and construction (femporary) bracing shall be per "Commentary for Handling, Installing, &
Bracing Metal Plate Connected Wood Trusses” (latest edition) as published by T.P.1.

Provide approved metal wind bracing or structural sheathing at all corners,

Provide fire-stopping to cut off all concealed draft openings (both vertical and horizonatal) and to form an
effective fire barier between stories and between a top story and roof space.

Provide firc-stopping in wood frame construction in the following locations:
a. Concealed spaces of stud walls and partitions, including furred spaces, at the ceiling and floor level.
b. At all mtcrconncctions between conccaled vertical and horizontal spaces such as occur at soffits. drop
ceilings eic.
¢. In couccaled spaces between stair siringers at the top and bottom of the run.

d. At openings around vents, pipes. ducts, chimneys. and fireplaces at ceilings and floor level. with
non-combustible materials.

All flush framing connections to be with “strong-tie" or equal post caps. joist and beam hangers. framing

anchors or rafter anchors. Fill all nail holes with appropriate nails per manufacturer's specifications and
recommendaiions.

Provide solid bearing under all beams and headers (full width). Provide (2) 2 x bearing jamb studs at
opemngs 6'-0" and greater unless noted otherwise.

The G.C. 1s to make sure that all rafters and ceiling joists shall be provided with lateral support at points
of bearing to prevent rotation.

WOOD SPECIFICATIONS

/8

h

6.

A Connectors shall be a min. of 20 gage galvanized steel The plates shall consist of projecting teeth punched out in

rows The following min. connecior plate specifications shall be met (per pair of plates).

430 PSI Holding Capacity in Doug Fir or Southern Pine

400 PSI Holding Capacity in Hem Fir or Spruce Pine Fir 800 PLI Tension Value (paraliel to tecth)

(Note: Holding values are for parallel to teeth loading)

486 PLI Shear Resistance (parallel to teeth)

All wood framing and wood sheathing which rests on exterior foundation walls and are less than 8" from

exposed carth shall be approved. naturally durable or pressure treated wood to a minimum of 0.40 pounds per
cubic foot retention with approved treatment.

All lumber at or below grade shall be pressure treated to a minimum of 0.60 pounds per cubic foor
retention withammoniacal copper arsenate or chromated copper arsenatc or approved equal treatment.

All treated lumber which is cut, drilled. or notched shall be field treated (brushed on exposed surfaces) by
one of the preservatives listed above.

Sleepers and sills on a concrete or masonry slab which 1s in direct contact with earth shall be approved
naturally durable or pressure treated wood.

At each wall opening add one half the total number of studs displaced to each side of the opening (full
height) and add (2) cripple studs below the header, unless noted otherwise.

Headers over exterior openings shall conform to the following table unless otherwise noted on the
construction documents.

(2) 2 x 6 =up to 40" opening width  (2) 2 x 10 = up to 7'0" opening width

(2) 2 x8 =upto 5'-6" opening width  (2) 2 x 12 = up to 8'-0" opening width

All exterior wall studs. and mterior bearing wall studs shall be continuous from Floor to underside of
floor. or roof framing above. including at sloped celings and gable end wall conditions.

All lumber grades and standards based on "Western Lumber Product Use Manual” 0709/A/Rev. 11-90/4 DM,

All structural lumber. joists and headers are 1o meet the minimum properties of Hem-Fir #2 for design
purposes
Exterior Bearing Wails:

§'-1 1/8" Plate height or less: 2 x 4 Spruce-pine-fir #2 KD or better.
-1 1/8" Plate height or less: 2 x 4 Spruce-pine-fir #2 KS or better -or- 2x6 stud grade @ 16" o.c.
10"-0" hugh walls shall be 2x6 structural lumber as listed for joists & rafters.
[6'-1 1/8" Plate height or less: 2 x 6 Hem-fir #2 KD or better.
8'-2" Plate height or less: 2 x 8 Douglas Fir larch #2 KD or better.

Interior Bearing Walls: Spruce-pine-fir #2 KD or better.

Interior Nen-Bearing Walls:  Spruce-pine-fir, kiln dried. stud grade or better.

Header Hem Fir #2 KD or better:
Fiber bending stress — 850 psi (single member)
Elasticity Modules = 1.300.000 psi

BIDS w/ RCPs:
BIDS:

BID REVIEW:
STRUCTURE:

REVIEW:

03-20-2014
03-07-2014
02-28-2014
02-17-2014

0206-2014

FINN

ARCHI

1N
__

BROWNLIE

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

ICUM

TECTS

COLLON RESIDENCE
26005 CAROL STREET

PROJECT

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

GENERAL NOTES

TITLE

SHEET NO.

AS5.1

® COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: S:\PRODUCTIONIPROJECTS A-KICOLLONVCOLLON-CD-03012014.pin




DIVISION 6 - WOOD & PLASTICS cont.

10.

11.

iz

Hem Fir #2 KD or better.
Fiber bending stress = 1.075 psi (repetitive member)
Elasticity Modules = 1,300,000 ps1

Joist and Rafiers.

‘Wall Plates & Spruce-pine-fir, kiln dried. utility grade or better.

Non-Structural Blocking:

Pressure treatment AWPM. LP-2, Kiln dried to 19% moisture
content. Set perimeter sill plates on sill scaler

Perimeter sill plates:

Furring: Spruce-pine-fir, kiln dried. #3 or better (1 x 3 UNO).

Laminated Veneer Lumber such as Micro-Lam beams (ML), & parallam beams (PL), w here indicated. shall
be as manufactured by Truss Joist Corp. with the following design propertics. designed, fabricated, and
identified in accordance with applicable APA standards.

Fb=2800 psi, Fv=285 psi, E=200.000 psi.

Top loaded multiple ML members shall be properly fastened together per the manufacturer's specifications
but with not less than (2) two rows of 16d nails @ 127 o.c. for member 12" deep and less, (3) rows for 14 &
16" deep members. and (4) rows for larger members. Top loaded multiple parallam members shall be bolted
with minimum (2) rows 1/2" dia A307 bolts at 24" o.c. staggered. All side-loaded ML & PL members shall
be fastened together as per the manufacturer's specifications for the specific loading condition

Laminated wood beams (Glu-Lams) shall have the following minimum structural properties unless
otherwise noted on the drawings.

Fb=2400 psi, Fv=165 psi. E=1.800,000 psi.

New hardwood flooring shall be installed according to N.-H W .F.A. standads.

DIVISION 7- THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION

BASEMENT AND BELOW GRADE FLOOR/WALL PROTECTION

1.

1

Damp proofing required. Where hydrostatic pressure w ill not occur, floors and walls for other than wood
foundation svstems shall be dampproofed. Wood foundation svstems shall be constructed in accordance
with NFOPATR7.

A Floor damp proofing materials: Where mstalled beneath the slab, damp proofing shall consist of
not less than 6 mil polvethylene with joints lapped and sealed in aceordance with the
manufacturer's recommendations.

B. Wall damp proofing materials shall be installed on the exterior surfice of walls. and shall extend
from the top of the footing to above the ground level

. Surface preparation of walls: Prior to application of damp proofing materials on concrete walls. all holes
and recesses resulting from the removal of form ties shall be sealed with a bituminous malerial or other
approved method or material. Unit masonry walls shall be parged ot the exterior face below ground level
with not less than 3/8" of portland cement mortar. The parging shallbe coved at the footing.

Exception: Parging of unit masonry walls is not required w here a danp proofing material is approved for
direct application to the masonry.

D. Wall damp proofing materials: Damp proofing shall consist of a bituninous matenal, 3 pounds per
square yard of acrylic medified cement, 1/8" coat of surface-bonding mortar comply ing with ASTM
C887. or other approved methods or materials

Waterproofing required: Where the ground water investigation indicates tha a hydrostatic pressure
condition exists. walls and floors shall be waterproofed.

A, Floors: Floors required to be waterproofed shall be of concrete. desgned and constructed to
withstand the hydrostatic pressures to which the floors will be subjetted. Floor waterproofing
materials: Waterproofing shall be accomplished by placing a membrine of rubberized asphalt. butyl
rubber. neoprene. or not less than 6 mil polyvvinylchlonide (PVC) orpolythylene mcmbrane with
joints lapped not less than 6 inches or other approved materials unde the slab. Jointsin
membranes shall be lapped and sealed in accordance with the manuficturer’s recommendations.

B. Walls: Walls required to be waterproofed shall be of concrete or maonry.

1. Surface preparation of walls: Prior to the application of watrproofing materials on concrete
or masonry walls, the walls shall be prepared as for damproofing.

't“)

Wall waterproofing materials: Waterproofing shall be appliecfrom the bottom of the wall to not
less than 12 inches above the max elevation of the ground wair table. The remainder of the
wall shall be damproofed as described above. It shall consist f two-ply hot-mopped felts, not
less than 6 mil polyvinylchloride (PVC). 40 mil polymer modied asphalt, 6 mil polyethylenc or
other approved methods or material capable of bridging non-stactural cracks. Joints in the
membrane shall be lapped and scaled in accordance with the mnufacturer's recommendations.

o Joints and penctrations: Joints in walls and floors. joints betwen the wall and floor. and
penetrations of the wall and floor shall be made water tight utiking approved methods and
materials.

SUMP PUMPS: ' : : .
Provide sump pumps in basements unless otherwise recommended by soils engieer or required by local

code official.

JOINT SEALERS:

L.

b
PN

3,

4.

The G.C. to caulk all exterior joints.
Caulking to maich color of material.

Surfaces to be cleaned before application of compound and to be free of excesccompound upon completion.
Caulking to be done by professional. experienced caulkers.

Caulk at exterior door frames. window frames and elsewhere to msure a weatheproof job. Utilize gun application.

INSULATION:

1.

10.

LT

Provide minimum R-38 fiberglass batt insulation in all attics and cathedral cciings. minimum 3-172" R-13
fiberglass batt insulation at all bond conditions and 2 x 4 exterior walls. inclucng lower level furred walls. or
as indicated on the drawings. Use 5 1/2" R-21 fiberglass batt insulation wherexxterior walls are 2x 6
construction.

Thermal batt and blanket insulation shall have a Krafi-faced vapor barrier. Insill vapor barricr toward the
warm-in-winter side.

Insulation shall be installed in such a manner as to allow free air flow from thesoffit to the roof’ attic space.

The net free ventilating arca shall not be less that 1/150 of the area of the ventited space, except that the area may

be 1/300, provided at least 50% of the required ventilating area is provided by 'enting located in the upper portion

of the space to be ventilated, with the halance of the required ventilation provied by eave or cornice vents. The net

free cross ventilation arca may not be less than 1/300 of the area of the space entilated when the vapor barrier
having a transmission rate not exceeding 1 perm is nstalled on the warm side { the ceiling

Water piping and duct work to be insulated in crawl spaces. attics and exteriorvalls by the respective
trades.

Install 3-1/2" sound control batts in party walls between any two units. and in & bathroom walls.

Vapor barrier under slabs-on-grade to be 6 mil "visqueen” furnished and instakd by concrete contractor-
see Division 4.

Rigid roof insulation. when indicated. to be furnished and installed by the roofag contractor. Insulation to be (2)
lavers. first layer 2.4" (-5 Ultragard premier rigid roof insulation board and seond layer o be 1/2" retrofit board
by Johns-Manville. Permalite Isoper] 3", R-30 insulation board by Intermationd Permalite. Inc. is an acceptable
eciual roof insualtion if it is compatible with the smgle-ply roof membrane mateial.

Foundation Perimeter insulation to be 2" thick Styrofoam or equal as shown o the construction
documents.

Insulation exposed to spaces such as attics & crawl spaces shall have a flame spread rating of 25 or legs- and a
smoke-developed rating of 450 or icss. Alternatively. iess expensive insulation with a spread flame rating of 75 or
less can be installed in these same spaces concealed behind 1/2" gypsum board or 3/4” plywood subfloor.

ROOFING:

5

6

Asphalt shingle and wood shingle roofs with a slope of (4:12) or greater shall have an underlayment of
(1) laver type 15 asphalt-saturated felt. Wood shake roofs with a minimum slope of (4:12) shall have a felt
interlayment shingled between each course.

Asphalt shingles shall conform to ASTM D225 or D3462.

All roof coverings shall be installed in strict accordance with the manufacturer’s specifications. Use only
approved fasieners.

Flashing shall be installed in accordance with the Asphalt Roofing Manufacturing Association's recommendations.

Eave protection membrane. where indicated on the construction documents, shall consist of a waterproof
membrane equal to "Fire & Ice" as manufactured by W.R. Grace & Co. applied from the eave edge to aline at
least 24" bevond the inside face of the exterior wall or as indicated on the drawings.

Cedar shingles shall be installed as per the RSS & SB

DIVISION & DOORS & WINDOWS

WINDOWS & GLAZING:

1.

Each sleeping room shall have at least one operable window or door to the exterior which shall be operable from
inside without the use of separate tools. Windows shall have the bottom of the clear opening not more than 44"
AFF and shall have a net clear opening of 5.7 s.[. (5.0 s.f. for grade floor windows.) Min. net clear opening
height shall be 24" Min_ net clear opening width shall be 20" Refer to Sec R310) Michigan Residential Code
20006.

v 5 Provide fashing at all window head. jamb and sill conditions.

3 Fixed glass sizes shown are for reference only. Glazing Contractor shall ficld measure all rough openings
for fixed glass prior to fabrication.

4 Operating sashes are shown for preliminary sizing only. Fnal size for rough opening and glazing shall be
per selected window manufacturer's standards

5. Provide the appropriate safety glass in accordance with all applicable building codes for all hazardous locations
fisted below. Glazed areas in hazardous locations shall be approved safety glazing (ic. laminated, tempered. etc.)
and shall pass the test requirements of CPSC 16 CFR, Part 1201. as per code and federal laws.

A Glazing at ingress and egress doors.

B. Glazing at fixed and sliding panels of sliding type doors where provided.

= Glazing in storm doors.

D. Glazing in shower and bathtub doors and enclosures.

E. Glazing in all unframed swinging doors.

2 Glazing. in an individual fixed or operable panel adjacent to a door where the nearest vertical edge 15
within a 24-inch arc of the door in a closed position and whose bottom edge is less than 60 inches above
the floor or walking surface.

G. Glazing in fixed panels having a glazed arca in excess of 9 square feet, lowest edge less than 18"
above finished floor or walking surface within 36" of such glazing. In lieu of safety glazing, such
glazed panels may be protected with a horizontal member not less than 1 1/2" in width when
located between 24" and 36" above the walking surface.

0.

A Window manufacturer shall be: MARVIN

B. Interior finish shall be; PRIMED

. Exterior finish shall be: CLAD

D. Window glazing shall be: LOWE

E. Tub or shower shall have tempered glass in all windows.

F. Screen [rame material: WOOD

& Window screen material: Al UMINUM MESH

H. Exterior window molding: MATCH EXISTING

1 Muntins, if indicated. shall be: SDL

I Hardware finish shall be: SOLID BRASS, FINISH PER OWNER

K. Accessories: NA

8. Verifv all thickness and window details. Install windows per manufacturer's specifications.

9. Skylights shall have a minimum four inch curb above roof.

10. When new window is intended to match existing conditions, Window Contractor will venfy that
proposed specification matches existing ficld conditions.

DOORS: :

1. Doors leading from garage to house shall have door sills 4" min, above garage floor. The door opening

2
e

shall be 1 3/4" solid core wood doors or approved equivalent.

A minimum 3 ft x 3 ftlanding or step shall be required on each side of a doorwall or egress door.

DIVISION 9- FINISHES

GYPSUM DRYWALL:

L

)

Furnish all materials and labor necessary to provide finished drywall surfaces in all arcas scheduled to receive this
finish on the construction documents. Tape. spackle, and sand surfaces to receive paint, repeat as required.

All drywall over furring and wood studs shall be 1/2" gypsum. Materials shall be standard products
manufactured by U.S. Gypsum. National Gypsum. or Gold Bond Gypsum Companics.

Install firc-rated gypsum per construction documents and per local codes and ordinances.

The garage shall be completely separated from the residence and its attic arca by means of 5/8" type "X"
gvpsum board applicd to the garage side at all common walls and ceilings. Where no floor area occurs
above the garage. extend gypsum board up common vertical wall face to underside of roof sheathing.

Screw drywall directly to studs and joists. Provide backing at corners. ceilings. and bases. Drywaller to
examine all sub-surfaces before hanging board. Use construction adhesive m all areas.

Comers and edges butting other materials to be beaded with galvanized corer and casing bead. mud flush
with bead.

Use paper or nylon joint tape and feather all jomts flush and smooth with U.S.G. Joint compound. fill
screw depressions. two coat minimum.

Sand all surfaces smooth after applying one coat topping.

Gypsum wallboard: ASTM C36-73. "Standard Specification for Gypsum Wallboard", tapered edge type
with 1/2" or 5/8" typical thickness. Use Type "X" and/or Type "C" wallboard having Underwriter's
Laboratories designation where required or shown to satisy fire ratings. Gypsum wallboard in areas to
receive ceramic tile shall be water resistant. Install "green board” and finish all gy psum wallboard and
accessories in strict accordance with the latest published recommendations of the gypsum association.

PAINTING:

1.

b2

L

wh

6.

All new drywall and wood shall be primed one coat with oil primer

Dryvwall to receive two coat mimmum flat acrylic latex.

Interior woodwork to receive two coat minimum semigloss enamel. unless noted otherwise.
All new dryvwall and wood shall be primed one coat with oil pnimer

Exterior wood siding to be back-primed with oil-based primer. then painted two coat minimum with
acrvlic latex fimish coats.

Garage doors, when required. (o be pamnted minimum (wo coats flat acrylic latex

All work to be done by skilled mechanics in their trade: materials evenly applied as to be free from all sags. runs,
crawls, or other defects. All paint applicd on the job with brushes shall be uniformly flowed by a roller

2
10.

Iif B

All coats to be thoroughly dried before succeeding coat 1s applied. No pamting of any woodwork shall be
allowed while any plastering on the job is in the process of drying.

All finishes shall be uniform as to sheen, color and texture throughout.
All equipment on the roof to be pamted to match roof.

See specifications and descriptions. Section 24 for additional information.

DIVISION 16 - SPECIALTIES

FIREPLACES:

1.

4

)

Lh

10.

11.

Chimneys must project 2 ft. above any part of the building within 10 fi.

The hearth and hearth extension shall extend a minimum 36" from the back fo the firebox to the end of the
hearth extension. Hearth extensions shall extend at least 16" m front of. and at least 8" bevond cach side of
the fircplace opening. Where the fircplace opening is 6 squarc feet or larger, the hearth extension shall
extend at least 20" in front of, and at least 12" bevond each side of the fireplace opening.

Fireplace gas lines shall be 1/2" black iron pipe. A shut-ofT valve shall be installed adjacent to the
fireplace per NFPA 54 VE.

Chimney clearances: Any portion of a masonry chimney located in the interior of the building or within the
exterior wall of the building shall have a minimum air space clearance to combustibles of 2 inches. Chimneys
located entirely outside the exterior walls of the building, including chimneys that pass through the soffit or
comice, shall have a minimum air space clearance of 1 inch. The air space shall not be filled. except to provide
fire blocking in accordance with Section R1001.12 of the MI Residential Code. 2006.

Masonry chimneys shall be ned with fireclay flue liners not less than 5/8" in thickness or with other

approved liner material that will resist. without cracking or softening. a temperature of 1,800 degrees F.

Flue liners shall extend from a point not less than 8" below the lowest inlet or, in case of fireplaces. from
the top of ithe smoke chamber, (o a poini above the enclosing walls. Fireplace fTue liners shall be laid with
tight mortar joints left smooth on the inside and installed to maintain a 1/2" wide air space scparating the
flue finers from the interior face of the chimney masonry wall. Flue liners shail be supported on all sides.

Clean-out openings. when provided. shail be equipped wiih ferrous meial doors and frames consirucied io
remain tightly closed, except when in use.

Masonry fireplaces and chimneys shall be constructed of solid masonry units, stone. or reinforced concrete.

Woodwork and other combustible materials shall not be placed within 6" of a fireplace opening.
Combustible materials within 12 mches of the fireplace opening shall not project more than 1/8" for each
1" distance from such an opening.

Factory-built fireplaces that consist of a [ire chamber assembly. one or more sections, a roof assembly and
other parts, as tested and listed as an assemby. by an approved agency. may be installed when complying
with all of the following provisions:

A The fire chamber assembly is installed to provide clearance to combustible materials not less than
set forth in the listing

B. Hearth extensions shall not be less than 3/8" thick. hollow metal. stone. tile. or toher approved
noncombustible material. Such hearth extensions may be placed on combustible sub flooring or
finished floor. The hearth extension shall be readily distinguished from surrounding floor.

L. Hearth extensions shall extend not less than 16" in front of and at least 8" beyond both sides of the
fireplace opening.

D. Factory-built fireplaces shall be mstalled according to their hstings.

The supporting structure for a hearth extension shall be at the same evels as ihe supporting
structure for the fireplace unit unless otherwise authorized by the listing,

Masonry and fractory-built fireplaces shall be equipped with an exterior air supply to assure fuel combustion.

The exterior air intake shall be capable of providing all combustion air from the exterior of the dwelling or
from spaces within the dwelling ventilated with outside air. such as crawl or attic spaces. The exterior air
intake shall not be located within the garage of the dwelling. The exterior air shall be covered with a
corrosion-resistant screen of 1/4" mesh.

The combustion air passageway shall be a mmimum of 6 square inches and not more than 55 sgaure inches.

The exterior air inlet can be located in the sides of the firebox chamber. or within 24" of the firebox opening
on or near the floor. The inlet shall be closeable and designed to prevent burning materials from dropping
into concealed combustible spaces.

HANDRAILS & GUARD RAILS:

Handrails: Handrails shall be provided on at least one side of stairways of three or more risers and shall be
continuous the full length of the stairs and shall extend 6" beyond the top & bottom risers. Handrails shall have a
minimum height of 30" and a maximum height of 34 *. measured vertically from the nosig of the treads or
landings. Ends of handrails shall be returned or shall terminate in a newel post or safety terminals. Open sides of
stairs with a total rise of more than 30 " above the floor or grade below shall have guard rails.

2 Guardrails: Porches, balconies, or raised floor surfaces located more than 30" above the floor or grade
below shall have guardrails with a minimum height of 36",
3 Required guardrails shall have mtermediate rails, balusters. or other ornamental closures such that a 4"
diameter sphere cannot pass through any opening.
4. The hand grip portion of the handrails shall not be more than 2 5/8" in cross sectional dimension. or the
shape shall provide and equivalent gripping surface. The hand grip portion of handrails shall have a
space of not less than 1 1/2" between the wall and the handrail.
STAIRS:
I Minimum clear headroom shall be 6'-8" in all stairs.
2 A nosing not less than 3/4" but no more than 1 1/4" shall be provided on stairways with solid riscrs. The greatest
riser height & tread depth, and nosing within any flight of stairs shall not exceed the smallest be more than 3/8".
3. Handrails may project from each side of a stairway a distance of 3 1/2" into the required width.
CLOSETS:
1 Closet shelving to be melamine-coated panel (MCP) board w/ plasiic edges and bored 2" o.c. for
adjustable shelves.
2

All shelving units shall be divided so as to allow interchange ability between shelving units and hanging bars.

DIVISION 15 - MECHANICAL

HEATING NOTES:

I.

[

h

0.

All HVAC and plumbing work and materials shall be in accordance with the latest edition of the local
codes, ordinances. and in comphiance with the energy conservation code and local utility company
requirements. Provide all labor. materials, and cquipment necessary to complete the heating and
ventilation work indicated on the construction documents. and required by local codes and ordinances.

HVAC shall be bid as part of the general contractor’s contract and also as a seperate price.
HVAC contractor shall provide layout drawings.

HVAC contractor shall vent all fans and appliances which require venting,

Install all mechanical equipment according to their listings and governing codes.

G.C. shall examine the existing heating system and shall advise as to the adequacy of its capacity. G.C.
shall propose system modifications to provide adequate heating and air conditioning with consideration
given to proper zoning.

Included m this section is all work to mstall kitchen ¢xhaust hoods and room vents.

Diffusers. registers. and louvers shall be as approved by the owner or architect in writing. Diffusers and
louvers not recerving prior approval shall be replaced at the heating contractor’s expense.

Where required by governing ordinances. supply ducts to have fiberglass insulation. Exhaust
installation shall conform to NFPA%6.

Install electronic thermostat complete with all necessary wiring and controls located as indicated on the
construction documents. Thermostat shall provide for automatic and manual fan operation & tuned control.

Adjust all controls and equipment for proper operation. Lubricate and clean all equipment prior to
acceptance by building owner.

16.

17.

18.

Coordinate all work with electrical and plumbing contractors.
Furnish the owner with all operating manuals and mainicnance siruciions for equipment instalied..

HVAC contractors shall guarantee all work installed under the contract to be free from defective materials
and workmanship. Usual wear is expected. and should any defects develop within a period of one vear
afler acceptance of the building by the owner, the HVAC contractor shall repair and or replace any
defective items and all damage resulting from failure of these ilems at no expense whatsoever to the owner.

HVAC Contractor is responsible to notify the G.C. of required changes in rool openings for roof top units
due to changes in equipment size.

HVAC Contractor 1s responsible to notify the G.C.. Electrical. and Plumbing Contractors of changes in
electrical and gas requirements due to changes in equipment capacities.

Bath lan ducts shall be properly sized and shall not exceed twice the cross-sectional area of the appliances
being vented per AGA venting tables. Fans vent directly to exterior.

Vent piping for gas appliances shall be U.L. Listed type "B" double-wall round or oval gas vent piping
and fittings equal to "Metalbestos" by Selkirk.

Inside air for each fuel-burning apphance at a rate of 40 cubic feet of room air volume per 1000 BTU input
rating is required. If room volume is insufficient to meet the above criteria, the two openings at the top and
bottom of the room meeting a minimum of 100 square inches and one square inch (unobstructed) per 1000
BTU is permitted. Outside air is noted on the mechanical drawings. Please give the mechanical inspector
all the manufacturer's information to verify combustion air compliance.

PLUMBING NOTES:

1.

b2

Lh

e

9.

10.
L.
1

13

14.

All plumbing work and materials shall be in accordance with the latest edition of the local codes.
ordinances and in compliance with the energy conservation code and local utility company requirements.

Verify location of building leads with approved engineering drawings.

Verify location of waler meter(s) with General Contractor.

Provide 1/4" per foot siope on building drains and branches.

Hot water tank shall comply with A S H.R A E. 90, latest edition. Verify size with owner. developer. or G.C.
Install dielectric union at inlet and outlet of water heater.

Fixtures shall be protected against water hammer with air chambers per code.

Provide shutoff valves to cach individual water service entering the building and cach picce of equipment,
mcluding fixtures.

All plumbing fixtures shall limit hot water flow to 3 GPM.

Provide cold water rough-in with shut off vaive to refrigerator space for ice maker.

Scc specifications or construction documcents for further notes and individual fixture specifications.
Provide an access panel at all bath and whirlpool areas in accordance with the plumbing code.

Plumbing in exterior walls or in arcas subject to freezing temperatures shall be protected against [reezing
by insulation or heat. or both.

Verify all plumbing fixtures with Owner prior to ordering.

DIVISON 16 - ELECTRICAL

1.

]

el

10.

i

A

3

14.

Ju—
h

16.

17.

All electrical fixtures and bulbs shall be provided by Electrical Contractor (u.n.o.) and installed by
Electrical Contractor.

Elecirical Contractor shall add to existing electrical capacity. as required, to provide safe and efficient
electrical service.

Electrical Contractor shall make all electrical connections to appliances. if any.
Choice of color and style of outlets, cover plates. etc. shall be by owner and furnished by Electrical Contractor.
Provide a complete electrical system as indicated on the construction documents and described herein.

Electric work shall comply with the latest national electric code as well as state and local governing
codes. including ADA guidelines.

Electrical Contractor to pay for all permits and inspections and provide a certificate of inspection.
Materials shall be new with manufacturers name printed thereon and UL listed.
Identify disconnect switches with laminated phenolic name plates with 1/4" minimum letters

Provide power wiring and hookup {or cach mechanical and kitchen equipment item. Electrical Contractor shall
mount. provide wiring. and make linal connection to equipment control panels (which include pre-wired starters,
relays, etc...) Fumish and install all starters which are not furnished as part of the mechanical equipment.

The electrical service to the site shall be verified by Electrical Contractor prior to bidding job. Electrical
Contractor shall provide conduit. cable, concrete. connections. and other equipment required for an
underground electrical svstem from the power company equipment to the new distribution panel. It shall
be the responsibility of the Electrical Contractor to coordinate electrical serveice entrance work with the
power company . securing contracts with the power company for the installation of primary entrance.
including charges by the power company in bid and performing work required by power company in
accordance with the power company rules and regulations to insure a complete electrical service.

Electrical Contractor shall verify power company requirements and charges prior to bidding and include
such in the bid

Conduit installed in or below slab shall be galvanized rigid conduit. No conduit larger than 1 1/2"
diameter will beinstalled in a slab.

Provide structurd steel framework and hanging rods with braces and accessories where required to hold

equipment in fiml position. Provide steel shapes and [rames to support wall-mounted equipment where
normal wall streagth may be inadequate.

Electrical devices, motor starters. disconnect switches. etc. shall be supported independent of, and
isolated from equipment vibration.

Provide electricaly-powered smoke detectors on each level (including basement) . in cach sleeping room, and
outside cach sepirate sleeping area in the immediate vicinity of the bedrooms. Alarm devices shall be
interconnected m such a manner that the actuation of one alarm will activate all of the alarms. All smoke
alarms shall be Isted m accordance with UL 217 and instalied in accordance with Sec. R313 Michigan
Residential Code 2006

See specifications and construction documicnts for further information.

Verify all fixtures with Owner prior to ordering,

BIDS w/ RCPs: 03-20-2014
BIDS: 03-07-2014
BID REVIEW: 02-28-2014
STRUCTURE: 02-17-2014
REVIEW: 02-08-2014

1N
__

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, Mi 48025
248 851 5022

COLLON RESIDENCE

GENERAL NOTES

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

PROJECT
TITLE:

e

SHEET NO.

AS5.2

@ COPYRIGHT 2013 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: $:APRODUCTIONPROJECTS A-KICOLLON\COLLON-CD-03012014 pin




	07-06-2022 HDC Agenda.pdf
	06-01-2022 HDC Minutes.pdf
	26005 Carol HDC Electronic Documents.pdf
	26005 Carol HDC Application.pdf
	26005 Carol - PB2022-041.pdf
	26005 Carol - Moceri Scope of Work.pdf
	22072 Carol Street Renovation (002).pdf
	Site Plan with notes.pdf
	Collon Residence.pdf

	Blank Page

